
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, January 20, 2020 
Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 

Regular Meeting 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 
 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Proposed Wisconsin-Lake Michigan National Marine Sanctuary 
 

 

2. 606 Parkway Boulevard, Paragon Property 
 
 

3. Memorial Drive Property Transfer 
 

 

4. Community Branding Project 
 
 

5. Shoreline Protection Measures--Wastewater Treatment Plan Area 
 

 

6. Upcoming Events 
 

 

7. Other 
 
 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org


January 20, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes January 6, 2020; Special Meeting January 16, 2020 and 
Work Session November 25, 2019 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Applications for Operator’s License – Recommended for Approval 

a. Kristin M. Kracaw, 1721 30th Street 
b. Robert E. Levy, 2113 41st Street, Two Rivers 

c. Lori M. Miller, 1025 35th Place, Two Rivers 

d. Kristin R. Snyder, 3703 Parkway Boulevard, Apt A 

e. Tina Wohlgrmuth, 1800 Monroe Street, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the applications and authorize the City Clerk to 
issue the licenses 

 
 

C. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Business and Industrial Development Committee and Community Development  
 Authority, November 26, 2019 

b. Advisory Recreation Board, December 10, 2019 

c. Lester Library Board, December 10, 2019 

d. Personnel and Finance Committee, December 30, 2019 

e. Public Works, January 6, 2020 

f. Public Utilities, January 7, 2020 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

2. Department Reports for December 2019 

a. Electric  
b. Inspections  
d. Lester Public Library 
e. Parks and Recreation  
f. Public Works/Wastewater  
g. Safety Program 
h. Water 
 
Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 

 

3. Summary of Verified Bills for the Month of December 2019 for $2,735,666.79 



January 20, 2020 3 City Council Agenda 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. Reports from City Manager and City Attorney About Possible Ordinance Regulating the 
Depositing of Free Newspapers on Private and Public Properties 

 
 

B. Report from Police Department Regarding Noise Complaints from the Residential 
Neighborhood Across the East Twin River from Whisky D's Bar and Grill 

 
 

C. Ordinance Amending Section 9-2-5 of the Municipal Code, "Loud and Unnecessary 
Noise Prohibited" 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 
 

D. Ordinance to Amend Section 9-6-6(b) of the Municipal Code, Regarding Public 
Nuisances Affecting Health, Specifically Unburied Animal Carcasses 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

 

E. Resolution Upon Retirement for Mark Jaquette, who Retired on January 10, 2020 as 
City Hall Maintenance Person 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the resolution 

 

 

F. City Manager's Appointment to Zoning Board of Appeals, Steve Sonntag 

Recommend Action: 
Motion to approve the appointment to a term expiring May 1, 2020, as recommended by 
the City Manager 

 

 

G. An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-5-14 of the Municipal Code, Regarding Harboring 
Vicious Animals, as Recommended by the Police Department 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 
 

H. Ordinance to Create Section 9-2-15 of the Municipal Code, Regarding Worthless 
Checks, as Recommended by the Police Department 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 
 

I. Ordinance to Create Section 9-1-4 of the Municipal Code, Regarding Disorderly 
Conduct, as Recommended by the Police Department 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

 

J. Ordinance to Amend Section 6-5-23(3)(j) of the Municipal Code, Regarding Signage for 
the Keeping of Honey Bees 



January 20, 2020 4 City Council Agenda 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

 

K. Project Acceptance Certifications for 2018 Utility Improvements (Adams and 37th Street; 
27th Street) DNR Plan and Specification Approval Number W-2017-0558 Financed 
Through the Safe Drinking Water Loan Program Loan 4920-21 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the project acceptance certifications and authorize signature by the 
City Manager and City Clerk 

 

 

L. Advisory Recommendation to Adopt an Ordinance Amendment Banning Smoking "at or 
within 50 feet of any Youth Sporting Event, or within any Park or Playground Structure 
Area (referred from staff report at December 16, 2019 Council meeting) 

Recommended Action: 
Staff recommends either adopting a total ban on smoking in City parks, or keeping the 
status quo 

 
 

M. Concession Contract for Neshotah Beach and Veterans Park-- 2019 Concession 
Operator has Notified the City of Intent Not to Renew the Agreement for the 2020 
Season 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to direct staff to solicit proposal for a concession operator for the 2020 season 

 
 

 RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF 
JANUARY 13, 2020 

 

N. TID No. 13 Creation 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to refer this matter to the February 3, 2020 City Council Meeting for Action 

 

 

O. Resolution Adopting Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan for Tax Increment District No. 
8 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 
 

P. Ordinance to Amend Section 2-5-2 of the Municipal Code, Entitled "Board of Appeals" to 
Allow the Zoning Board of Appeals to Specify the Time Period Within Which a Building 
Activity or Use That is the Subject of a Zoning Variance Must be Commenced 

Recommended Action: 
Plan Commission:   Adopt an ordinance amendment that sets a three-year maximum 
for such period 

 

City Manager:   Adopt an ordinance amendment that does not set a maximum length for 
such period--allow greater discretion to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
 

Q. Schedule a Public Hearing to Change Zoning from R-3 Single and Double Family 
Residence District to B-1 Business District for the Parcels Known as 1511, 1515 and 
1519 22nd Street, Requested by Aaron Abt (contract purchaser/developer) 

Recommended Action: 



January 20, 2020 5 City Council Agenda 

Motion to set Public Hearing for Monday, February 3, 2020 at 6:00 PM 
 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
OF JANUARY 16, 2020 

 

R. Authorize Release of City Second Mortgages on Four Apartment Buildings at the 
Washington Highlands/TID 8 Development--Properties Owned by Abbey Ridge II, LLC 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute releases of these mortgages, as 
requested by the Developer and as recommended by the Personnel and Finance 
Committee 

 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Newcomers Social, January 23, 2020, 6:00 PM, Behringer Room Community House 
 

 

B. SnowFest Family Winter Fun Day, January 25, 2020, 1:00 - 4:00 PM, Community House 
 
 

C. City Council Work Session, Monday, January 27, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

D. Personnel and Finance Committee, Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 6:00 PM 
 
 

E. In Person Absentee Voting for the February 18, 2020 Spring Primary Election,  will begin 
Tuesday, January 28  through February 14 at City Hall between the hours of 8:00 AM 
and 4:30 PM; Friday, February 14, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM 

 

 

F. Candlelight Night Trail, Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve, Saturday, 
February 1, 2020, 6:30-8:30 PM 

 

 

G. Annual Two Rivers Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast, Sunday, February 2, 2020, 8:00 AM - 
12:30 PM, Machut's Supper Club 

 

 

H. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, February 3, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

I. The Chamber of Manitowoc County Awards of Distinction Annual Dinner, Tuesday, 
February 11, 2020, 5:00 PM, Capital Civic Centre.  RSVP to City Managers Office. 

 
 

J. Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve Tropical Blast 2020, Saturday, February 
22, 2020, 5-9 PM, at Sepia Chapel 

 
 

K. Spring Primary Election on February 18, 2020.  City Hall will be the only polling location 
open for this Election as there is one contest-Justice of Supreme Court and to save 
costs to the city, the other three polling locations will not be utilized for just this Election 

 

 

13. CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 

1985(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment 

of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: 

Riverside Foods Expansion; Proposed Culver's; Other 



January 20, 2020 6 City Council Agenda 

-- Discuss Possible Property Acquisition--2023 Washington Street Through 

Assignment of Tax Foreclosure by Manitowoc County 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding Former Hamilton Property 

And per Wisc. 19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental 

body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted 

by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel Regarding Property Acquisition Matters Likely 

to be the Subject of Litigation: Former Hamilton Property 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel on Matters Pertaining to Outstanding City Loan 

and City TIF Grant to Michael and Rebecca Schwarz, Anchors Away, LLC 

and Windella, LLC for Restaurant Property at 1509 Washington Street 
 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 
at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



9.B.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

 M
ar

in
e 

S
an

ct
u

ar
y 

 (
23

99
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 M

ar
in

e 
S

an
ct

u
ar

y)



 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, January 6, 2020 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER by President Patrick Gagnon at 6:00 PM. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present  

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present  

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present  

Curt Andrews Vice-President Present  

David England Councilmember Present  

Erin Gonnerman Councilmember Present  

Jack Powalisz Councilmember Present  

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present  

Patrick Gagnon President Present  
 

 

Also present were Jeff Dawson, Lester Library Director; Kevin Boehm, Parks and Recreation 
Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works Director; Dave Murack, Assistant Fire Chief; Ken 
Kozak, Electric Director; Joe Collins, Police Chief; Brian Kohlmeier, Assistant Police Chief; 
Ross Blaha, Water Director; Dave Buss, Finance Director; Elizabeth Runge, Economic 
Development Director/City Planner; Dave Dassey, City Information Technology; Jack Bruce, 
City Attorney and Greg Buckley, City Manager. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

None. 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. 2020-001 Ordinance to Repeal and Recreate Sections 10-1-29(a) and 10-1-30(a) of the 
Municipal Code, to Revise the Listing of Permitted and Conditional Land Uses in the I-1 
and I-2 Industrial Districts 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance, as recommended by the Plan 
Commission 

 

President Gagnon opened the first call, no one addressed the Council. 
On the second and third calls, no one addressed the Council.  President Gagnon 
closed the hearing. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 2 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

Mr. Buckley asked the Councilmembers to move item 9 (A)(1) to be next on the 
agenda, to allow citizens Larry Germann, Ned Guyette and Paul Biegun, to address the 
Council regarding neighborhood noise concerns. President Gagnon asked if there were 
any objections from the City Council, there were none. 
 
9(A)(1) Citizens: Larry Germann, Ned Guyette and Paul Biegun, Regarding 
Neighborhood Noise Concerns 
 
Larry Germann, 1403 26th Street stated that he circulated the petition regarding 
excessive noise coming from Whisky D's Bar in Two Rivers.  He stated that phone calls 
have been made to the police by the residents in the neighborhood since September to 
the present.  The quality of life for the residents has been affected due to the excessive 
noise, loss of sleep and the stress from the continuous complaints with no resolution. 
Due to the bar's location on the river the sound is amplified when it travels over water. 
The low frequency/base sounds are the most disturbing. These sounds cause 
residents' homes to vibrate and shake. He asked that the issue be addressed, the 
ordinances clarified and enforced. 
 
Lieutenant John Reimer stated he has been on several of the excessive noise calls and 
there wasn't a violation citation issued because the decibel level was below the 
maximum allowed by ordinance.  He added that Whisky D's has been cooperative in 
turning down the music when asked. Lt. Reimer stated that he has been working with 
the complainants and the bar owner to try to remedy these issues and is more than 
willing to try to come to work collaboratively to resolve this ongoing problem. 
Police Chief Collins stated that City ordinances covering noise do not adequately 
address low frequency noise issues, such sound can cause complaints while 
registering significantly below the decibel limits defined as a violation.  He stated that 
he is looking into how other jurisdictions that have the same issue have dealt with it.   
Councilmember England referenced City Ordinances 9-6-1Public Nuisance and 9-6-
6(k) Health Comfort and Quality of Life, which addresses vibration, as possibly applying 
to this situation. 
 
Neal Jacquart, 1409 25th Street suggested a solution to the excessive noise concern 
would be a to have face to face meeting with the police department, the residents 
affected, the owners of Whiskey D's and the Council. 
 
Kay Rodewald, Red Forest Bed and Breakfast Inn 1421 25th Street, stated she is 
concerned if the noise continues, she will be out of business. She stated that she is 
concerned about negative reviews on Trip Advisor because of the noise. Her guests 
expect a quiet, restful night and she has never experienced a noise problem in the 30 
years of her business. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 3 City Council Minutes 

Paul Biegun, 1409 26th Street stated he was frustrated with Dylan at Whisky D's. 
 
Larry Germann, 1403 26th Street stated he was happy with the process tonight and 
reminded neighbors to call early and call often to the police non-emergency dispatch 
phone number with noise concerns. 
 
Ned Guyette, 2501 Washington Street asked if citations would be issued this upcoming 
weekend if there were violations.  
 
Mr. Buckley stated that he would communicate back to Mr. Germann, Mr. Guyette and 
Mr. Beguin about a possible meeting between neighborhood residents, Whisky D’s 
representatives and Police Department representatives, and would rely on those three 
people to let their neighbors know about the meeting. 

 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

Councilmember Bittner stated that he had a citizen contact him regarding the stormwater 
pond on 22nd Street North of the beach. The Citizen was concerned about seeing City 
crews doing a lot of dredging and wondered if there was a problem.  Jim McDonald, Public 
Works Director explained we have some issues regarding the outfall clogging with sand, 
placed there by wave action.  He added that very high lake levels have created similar 
problems at storm water on 17th Street, Washington Street and Madison City crews 
frequently need to take a backhoe and clean out the area to minimize flooding.  He added 
that such maintenance activity is permitted by the City’s DNR permit.  
 

Councilmember Bittner asked if it would be cost effective to extend the length of the outlet 
pipes.  Mr. McDonald said no because of the gradient of the pipes and he did not think DNR 
would allow such extensions. 
 

Councilmember Andrews stated that he received a call from a resident concerned with deer 
carcasses close to 38th and Tannery Street hanging in the front yard tree causing some 
parent and children to be concerned. Mr. Buckley stated that current ordinances do not 
prohibit this activity. The City Manager added that his office and several Councilmembers 
have been contacted about this concern, and a new ordinance is being drafted for the next 
Council meeting 

 

Councilmember Gonnerman stated she received a phone call from a resident concerned 
about the Lakeshore Chronicle newspaper being thrown in driveway both a nuisance and 
dangerous during Winter with snow on top of the paper. She would like an ordinance to 
change and follow-up action.  Mr. Buckley stated that he will do some research on the 
situation. 
 

Council President Gagnon stated that he received a call in favor of suspending the winter 
parking ban and in favor of revising the ordinance.  He also received contact from the 
citizens present at tonight's meeting regarding the noise concerns regarding Whisky D's.  He 
added that he had received a letter from Theresa Kronforst, Manitowoc Area Visitor Center 
Board Chair requesting a joint meeting of the Manitowoc Common Council, the Two Rivers 
City Council and the MAVCB Board of Directors to discuss the long-term future of the Visitor 
Information Center and services agreement to take place in early 2020. 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 4 City Council Minutes 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

None. 
 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Barb Schweitzer, President, Friends of the Two Rivers Senior Center to present a check 
from the Senior Center 

 

Ms. Schwitzer presented a check for $12,484.00, representing monies from 2019 
dues payment by active members of the Senior Center, to the Council.  She thanked 
Kevin Boehm, Parks & Recreation Director for his support. Mr. Buckley congratulated 
the Senior Center on its good work, and noted that these funds are donated 
annually, in support of the Senior Center’s General Fund operating budget. 

 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. 606 Parkway Boulevard, Paragon Property 
 

Mr. Buckley reported the City was awarded ownership on October 23, as result of 
foreclosure and the Sheriff’s sale of 606 Parkway Boulevard.  The Business and 
Industrial Development Committee met jointly on October 28 to address 606 
Parkway Boulevard property.  A five member committee with representatives from 
the two committee bodies has been established to work with staff on issues related 
to the property.   

The City has issued a Request for Proposals for purchase/re-use of the property to 
development organizations and realtors, statewide and regionally. The proposals are 
due January 10. 

The City's goals are to recover funds owed to the City as the result of the Paragon 
Partners loan default and to return the long-idled property to productive use. 

Mr. Buckley reported new heating units were installed in Section A of the building, by 
Schaus Roofing and Mechanical in December 2019.  The December 2019 heating 
bill, for a period with more heating degree days than December 2020, showed about 
a 50 percent reduction in natural gas usage. Schaus Roofing and Mechanical is in 
process of completing repairs to the roof over Section A of the building. 

He also reported McMahon Associates has been engaged to file the necessary 
reports with WDNR to affirm City's eligibility for Lendor Liability Exemption 

 

2. Memorial Drive Property Transfer 
 

Mr. Buckley reported the County provided deeds for its parcels to City on June 27. 
City received proposed language for deeds from WisDOT to City on July 31. City, 
County and Wisconsin DOT representatives discussed the need for revisions to the 
language in the deeds in late November and December. He had expected all parcels 
to transfer to City ownership by end of the year.   

Mr. Buckley stated he has been in contact with WisDOT, seeking assurances that 
any issues with STH 42 repairs related to the shoreline erosion along Lake Michigan 
will be a DOT responsibility.  The assurance is sought prior to finalizing the land 
transfer. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 5 City Council Minutes 

WisDOT has proposed language for inclusion in the deeds that would allow that 
agency access across the properties being acquired by the City, to repair and protect 
the highway and the shoreline.  

The language for the deeds will be reviewed with City Council during the closed 
session on tonight's agenda. 

 

3. Borrowing of $1.2 Million to Pay Off WRS Unfunded Liability (2020 Budget Item) 
 

Mr. Buckley reported on the borrowing from the State Trust Fund to refinance the 
balance of the City's Wisconsin Retirement System unfunded liability was approved 
by the City Council in November 2019, and is provided for in the 2020 City Budget. 

He further reported that the Trust Fund has been approved and is set to close on 
January 8, to allow for timely payment to the Retirement System. A 10-year 
borrowing, at 3.25 percent, will retire a liability that carried an interest rate of 7.2 
percent. This will eliminate the portion of the City's pension multiplier related to "prior 
service liability," reducing annual pension costs by about $120,000 in the General 
Fund and another $30,000 in other funds. 

 

4. TID No. 13 Creation 
 

Mr. Buckley stated the purpose of this new TID is to assist redevelopment activity at 
the north end of Two Rivers’ downtown business district. TID 13 is being pursued 
based on developer plans for a redevelopment project to build a new Culver’s on 6 
parcels at the SE corner of the Washington/22nd Street intersection.  The proposed 
5-block area for this TID includes other potential redevelopment sites along 
Washington, Adams, Jefferson Street and intersecting Streets from 19th to 22nd. The 
Project Plan allows for investments within a half mile of proposed TID boundaries. 

 

5. TID No. 8 Amendment No. 2 to Project Plan 
 

Mr. Buckley stated that this amendment is intended to increase allowable spending 
for neighborhood infrastructure and possible developer grants, in and within one half 
mile of this TID. The increase in potential spending is about $500,000 over the 
amount approved in Amendment #1, based on current revenue projections. 

The 2020 Budget anticipated this TID paying debt service on $1 million in water and 
sewer work to be done in 2020, in tandem with street work in and around TID 8 (24th 
Street, 25th Street and Madison Street projects) with borrowing through Clean Water 
Fund and Safe Drinking Water Fund. 

 

6. Proposed Wisconsin-Lake Michigan National Marine Sanctuary 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that the State expects word shortly from the National Oceanic 
and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) in response to Governors Tony Evers' 
November 1 announcement that the State of Wisconsin wishes to re-activate the 
Sanctuary designation process. 

 

7. Downtown Hotel Development Project 
 

Mr. Buckley reported the downtown hotel project is proceeding. 
 

8. Recent Personnel Changes 
 

Mr. Buckley reported that Mark Jacquette, City Hall Maintenance Person has retired, 
effective January 10, after serving 26 in that position. Bill Mueller started on 
December 16, as the new Building Maintenance Person.  

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 6 City Council Minutes 

He also reported that Mike Kakuk, Cemetery Foreman retired on January 3, after 
serving the citizens of Two Rivers over a 32-year career with the City.  He worked 
both the Public Works and Parks and Recreation Department.  Public Works 
Maintenance Worker Scott Kinnunen, who worked at the cemetery for the past 5 1/2 
years, has been promoted to Cemetery Lead Worker.  The City is currently recruiting 
for a Parks Lead Worker. 

 

9. Upcoming Events 
 

Mr. Buckley reported on the upcoming Chamber of Manitowoc County annual 
meeting "Awards of Distinction" event on Tuesday, February 11, 2020 at the Capitol 
Civic Centre.   

Parks and Recreation Department upcoming events are the Teen Night Movie Night 
on Friday, January 10 and Nerf Wars on Saturday January 11 both in the Community 
House Gym. 

 

10. Other 
 

Mr. Buckley gave a reminder of the ordinance requirement that snow and ice must 
be cleared from sidewalks within 24 hours following the end of a snow or ice event. 

Mr. Buckley reported that three City Council seats are up for re-election in April 2020. 
Incumbent Councilmembers England and Gonnerman filed non-candidacy papers; 
Councilmember Shimulunas has filed papers seeking re-election.  Nine individuals 
have taken out nomination papers and five have filed as of January 6.  Nomination 
papers must be file by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, January 7, 2020.  If there are 7 or more 
candidates, there will be a primary election held on February 18, to narrow the field 
of candidates to six. 

 

 
 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

1. Confirmation: Wisconsin Department of Revenue Has Granted Waiver of Mandated 
Housing Availability Report (Resolution Requesting Waiver Approved by Council on 
December 2, 2019) 

 

 

2. Letter to WHEDA in Support of Proposed Redevelopment Project at 1702 13th Street 
(Former Eggers West Plant) 

 

 

3. Other 
 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. 2020-002 City Council - Regular Meetings, December 2, 2019 and December 16, 2019 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 

 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Applications for Operator’s License – Recommended for Approval 

a. Michele L. DeGrand, 1709 Monroe Street, Two Rivers 

b. Anna M. Whatley, 1952 Roosevelt Avenue, Two Rivers 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 7 City Council Minutes 

 Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the applications and authorize the City Clerk to 
issue the licenses 

 
 

C. Reports 
 

1. 2020-003 Minutes of Meetings 

a. Police and Fire Commission, November 20, 2019 

b. Public Works, December 2, 2019 

c. Public Utilities, December 3, 2019 

d. Police and Fire Commission, December 18, 2019 
 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 

 

2. 2020-004 Department Report 

a. Fire, November  

 

 Recommended Action: 

 Motion to receive and place on file 
 

 

3. 2020-005 Finance Reports 

a. Debt Service, November 2019 

b. General Fund, November 2019 

c. Lester Library, November 2019 

 

Recommended Action: 

Motion to receive and place on file 
 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner, 

Gagnon 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. 2020-006 Resolution Terminating Tax Incremental District No. 3, Which Has Reached 
the End of its Statutory Life (Was Extended One Year for Affordable Housing Activities, 
by City Council Resolution Dated March 18, 2019). 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 8 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

 RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE PERSONNEL AND FINANCE 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF DECEMBER 30, 2019 

 
 

B. 2020-007 Ordinance Amending Section 1-2-1(6) of the Municipal Code, Increasing Fees 
and Charges for Emergency Medical Services 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the ordinance 

 

Assistant Chief Dave Murack reviewed the proposed changes. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

C. 2020-008 Resolution Declaring Official Intent to Reimburse Expenditures from the 
Proceeds of Borrowing--2020 Capital Projects 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

D. Authorize City Manager to Carry Over Unused Vacation Time in the Aggregate Amount 
of Up to 100 Hours--60 hours Above the Cap Otherwise Provided in City Personnel 
Policy 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve this waiver of the City's Personnel Policy, for Vacation Carryover into 
2020 and Future Years 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [7 TO 2] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

AYES: LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Powalisz, Bittner, Gagnon 

NAYS: Remiker, Gonnerman 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 9 City Council Minutes 

E. 2020-009 Ordinance Amending Section 1-2-1(10) of the Municipal Code, Changing 
Cemetery-Related Fees and Charges 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Kevin Boehm reviewed the proposed changes, which 
include eliminating any burial fee for child burials, and eliminating the “non-resident” 
pricing for cemetery lots. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

F. 2020-010 Ordinance Amending Title 4 "Public Works," Chapter 3, "City Cemeteries," of 
the Municipal Code, Repealing Section 4-3-3(a) Resident Defined; Repealing and 
Recreating Section 4-3-4 Price of Lots, and Repealing Section 4-3-6(b) Perpetual Care 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. City Council Meeting, Monday, January 20, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

B. City Council Work Session, Monday, January 27, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

C. The Chamber of Manitowoc County Awards of Distinction Annual Dinner, Tuesday, 
February 11, 2020, 5:00 PM, Capital Civic Centre.  RSVP to City Manager’s Office. 

 

 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 

At 9:00 PM, a motion to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 1985(1)(e) 

deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public 

funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session.  Discuss possible City Assistance to 

Economic Development Projects: Riverside Foods Expansion; Proposed Culver's; 

Other.  Discuss possible property acquisition--2023 Washington Street through 

assignment of tax foreclosure by Manitowoc County.  Discuss possible property 

acquisition.  Discuss status of negotiations regarding former Hamilton Property.  

Address deed provisions for transfer of Memorial Drive properties to City from County 

and Wisconsin DOT. 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 10 City Council Minutes 

And per Wisc. 19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 

is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.  Confer with legal 

counsel regarding property acquisition matters likely to be the subject of litigation: 

former Hamilton Property.  Confer with legal counsel on matters pertaining to 

outstanding City Loan and City TIF Grant to Michael and Rebecca Schwarz, Anchors 

Away, LLC and Windella, LLC for restaurant property at 1509 Washington Street.  

Mr. Buckley noted that the City Council could take action on closed session matters 

upon reconvening in open session, as noted on the agenda. 

RESULT: APPROVED ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

At 9:40 PM, to reconvene in opens session to consider possible actions in follow-up 
to closed session discussions. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

 

Motion to proceed with the proposed conveyances of land along Memorial Drive from 
Manitowoc County and the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to the City, and to 
acknowledge the following conditions that will be included in the deeds, with language 
as presented, or with substantially similar language as approved by the City Attorney.  
 

Language to be included in deeds from Manitowoc County to the City: 
 

It is expressly understood that the use of the above described land shall be for public use 
only and in the event the use changes, title reverts to the Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation. 
  
Under no condition will be grantee sell the above described lands.  
 
The Wisconsin Department of Transportation reserves a right for construction and 
maintenance purposes, including the right to operate necessary equipment thereon and 
the right of ingress and egress, as long as required for such public purpose to preserve 
and protect the shoreline of Lake Michigan and the facilities of STH 42. 
 

Language to be included in deeds from the Wisconsin Department of Transportation to 
the City:  
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 11 City Council Minutes 

No advertising signs or billboards of any type shall be located, erected or maintained on 
the above-described lands.  
 
All existing public and private utilities and public recreational trails located upon, over or 
under the above-described lands, whether by permit or easement, shall have the 
continued right of occupancy and the continued right to ingress and egress for personnel 
and equipment for the purpose of maintaining or improving their existing transmission 
and/or distribution facilities located wholly or partially within the described lands as of the 
date of this instrument.  
 
No permanent commercial buildings owned and/ or operated by a private entity shall be 
located, erected or maintained on the above-described lands.  
In the event facilities are constructed, maintained, or otherwise operated on the property 
described in this deed for the purpose for which a U.S. Department of Transportation 
activity, facility, or program is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of 
similar services or benefits, the GRANTEE will maintain and operate such facilities and 
services in compliance with all requirements imposed by the Acts and Regulations (as 
may be amended) such that no person on the grounds of race, color or national origin, 
will be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits or, or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination in the use of said facilities.  
 
It is expressly understood that the use of the land described shall be for public use only 
and in the event the use changes, title reverts to the Wisconsin Department of 
Transportation. Under no condition will the Grantee sell the above-described lands.  
 
The Wisconsin Department of Transportation reserves a right for construction and 
maintenance purposes, including the right to operate necessary equipment thereon and 
the right of ingress and egress, as long as required for such public purpose to preserve 
and protect the shoreline of Lake Michigan and the facilities of STH 42. 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 9:40 PM, a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and 
adjourn. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner, Gagnon 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



January 6, 2020 12 City Council Minutes 

 

Kim M. Graves 
City Clerk 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1.
06

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

20
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Thursday, January 16, 2020 

3rd Floor Council Chambers 

City Hall 

 

 
Call to Order 

 

The City Council meeting was called to order by Vice-President Curt Andrews at 6:00 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Members present: David England, Erin Gonnerman, William LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Curt 

Andrews, Mark Bittner.  Absent and Excused:  Patrick Gagnon, Bonnie Shimulunas.   

 

Staff Members present were: Dave Buss, Finance Director. 

 

Resolution to Petition the Wisconsin Elections Commission for Permission to Use Paper Ballots in 

the February 18, 2020, Primary Election 

 

City Clerk Kim Graves explained there is one contest on the February 18, 2020 Ballot for Justice of 

Supreme Court and to save costs, she is requesting to use paper ballots and hand count rather than having 

the cost of programming the cards for the tabulating machines.   

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Gonnerman, seconded by Councilmember LeClair, to waive 

reading and adopt the Resolution.  Upon a roll call vote, Ayes (7) Erin Gonnerman, William LeClair, Jack 

Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Curt Andrews, Mark Bittner, David England; Noes (0) None.  Motion carried.   

 
Resolution to Combine Wards for Voting Purposes 

 

City Clerk Kim Graves explained in conjunction with using paper ballots for the February 18, 2020 Election, it 

would be feasible to use one polling location at City Hall rather than opening all four polling locations due to the 

low turnout that is estimated for this Election.  There is one contest on this ballot and it is for Justice of Supreme 

Court. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember England, seconded by Councilmember Remiker, to waive reading and adopt 

the Resolution.  Upon a roll call vote, Ayes (8) Erin Gonnerman, William LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Curt 

Andrews, Mark Bittner, David England; Noes (0) None.  Motion carried. 

 

Adjournment 

 

At 6:05, a motion was made by Councilmember Remiker, seconded by Councilmember LeCLair,  to adjourn the 

City Council meeting.  Upon a voice vote, motion carried. 

 

 

    

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

10.A.1.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

1-
16

-2
0 

sp
ec

ia
l c

c 
 (

23
20

 :
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

in
u

te
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

CITY COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, November 25, 2019 

3rd Floor Council Chambers 

City Hall 

 

 
Call to Order 

 

The City Council meeting was called to order by President Patrick Gagnon at 6:00 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Members present: Erin Gonnerman, William LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Bonnie Shimulunas, 

Curt Andrews, David England, Patrick Gagnon.  Absent and Excused:  Mark Bittner.   

 

Staff Members present were: Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager, Jim McDonald, City Engineer, Joe 

Collins, Police Chief, Kevin Boehm, Parks and Recreation Director, Dave Buss, Finance Director, Jeff 

Dawson, Library Director, Elizabeth Runge, Economic Development Director and Rick Powell, 

Information Services Supervisor. 

 

Mr. Buckley noted the Invited Guest – Peter Wills, Progress Lakeshore Executive Director. 

 

Public Hearing – Proposed 2020 City Budget 

 

Mr. Buckley gave an overview of the Proposed 2020 City Budget and reviewed the five draft Resolutions 

which will be acted upon at the December 2, 2019 City Council meeting.   

 

He stated the 2020 General Fund Budget is up $242,721 or 2.25 percent from 2019.  Spending increase is 

within Expenditure Restraint Program limit of 2.40 percent.  The 2020 Budget provides for an employee 

pay increases of 3 percent for all employees; continues to contain costs for health insurance where 

premiums are unchanged from 2019; Refinancing the last of the City’s Wisconsin Retirement System 

unfunded pension liability which will eliminate that portion of the City’s pension multiplier related to 

“prior service liability” reducing pension costs by about $120,000 in the General Fund and another 

$30,000 in other funds. 

 

The total City Tax Levy is $5,132,778 which is -0.05 percent from 2019 which equals an $8.00 decrease 

per household in property taxes. 

 

He further stated that the Personnel and Finance Committee met five times and discussed the 2020 City 

Budgets and recommends approval to the City Council.   

 

President Gagnon opened the Public Hearing on the 2020 City Budget.  On the first call, no one addressed 

the Council, on the second and third calls, no one addressed the Council.  No action was taken at this 

time. 

 

President Gagnon thanked the Personnel and Finance Committee for their time spent on the 2020 City 

Budget Review Process. 

 

10.A.1.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1-
25

-1
9 

sp
ec

ia
l c

c 
 (

23
20

 :
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

in
u

te
s)



City Council Work Session Meeting 

November 25, 2019 

Page Two 

 

Action Items: 

 

1. Consider Renewal of Municipal Services Agreement with Progress Lakeshore, the Cities of 

Manitowoc and Kiel and the Village of Mishicot for a Term of January 1, 2020 through December 31, 

2023.   

 

Peter Wills, Executive Director of Progress Lakeshore, gave an overview of the projects and services 

Progress Lakeshore offers each of the communities.  The Council reviewed the Third Amendment to the 

Services Agreement.  After discussion took place, it was noted this is a four-year Agreement and not a 

three-year Agreement as presented.  Mr. Buckley requested a change in the language under Section 2.  

Termination by Municipality(ies).  He would like a clearer understanding of when a Municipality can 

terminate their agreement.  Mr. Wills will provide those changes. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Shimulunas, seconded by Councilmember Andrews, to authorize 

the City Manager and City Clerk to sign the agreement with the changes on behalf of the City.  Upon a 

roll call vote, Ayes (8) William LeClair, Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Bonnie Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, 

David England, Patrick Gagnon, Erin Gonnerman; Noes (0) None.  Motion carried. 

 

2. Resolution Addressing Proposed Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) Grant Assistance for 

Redevelopment Project in the 2100 Block of Washington Street and 1500 Block of 22nd Street 

 

Mr. Buckley stated this Resolution is to provide grant assistance to Arrow Restaurant Holdings, LLC for 

$200,000. The Developer is required to complete all necessary property acquisitions, assemble the project 

site and provide a detailed cost breakdown of the project costs and sources showing the need for the 

City’s investment.   

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Powalisz, seconded by Councilmember Remiker, to waive 

reading and adopt the Resolution.  Upon a roll call vote, Ayes (7) Jack Powalisz, Jay Remiker, Bonnie 

Shimulunas, Curt Andrews, David England, Patrick Gagnon, Erin Gonnerman; Noes (1) William LeClair.  

Motion carried. 

 

At 7:45 PM, Councilmember Powalisz excused himself from the meeting. 

 

Discussion Remaining Issues Related to 2020 City Budget 

 

The Council discussed the proposed borrowing for Capital Projects, implementation of Community 

Branding Initiative, funding for City Communications activities, review of property tax decrease and 

proposed fee and user charge, increases in proposed Budget.  No action was taken on these items as this 

was for discussion only. 

 

Adjournment 

 

At 8:10 PM, a motion was made by Councilmember England, seconded by Councilmember Remiker, to adjourn 

the City Council meeting.  Upon a voice vote, motion carried. 

 

    

Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

10.A.1.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

1-
25

-1
9 

sp
ec

ia
l c

c 
 (

23
20

 :
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

in
u

te
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE  

AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

PROCEEDINGS 

Tuesday, November 26, 2019 

5:15 PM 

3rd Floor Committee Room 

 

 

Call to Order 

 

The BIDC and CDA meeting was called to order by President Greg Coenon at 5:15 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 

BIDC and CDA members present:  Greg Coenen, Richard Klinkner, Don Karman, Keith Lyons, 

Curt Andrews, Patrick Gagnon. Betty Bittner called in.   

Dan Wettstein, Tracy Yaggie, Darla LeClaire 

 

Absent: Betty Bittner 

Also present were:  City Manager Greg Buckley and Community Development/Planner 

Elizabeth Runge, Peter Wills, Progress Lakeshore 

 

Approval of Minutes of  BIDC/CDA  and Joint Council Meeting Minutes of the August 27, 

2019 BIDC and CDA Meeting 

A motion was made by Curt Andrews and seconded by Richard Klinkner to approve the minutes.  

Motion carried.   

 

Review Status of Current Loans   

A summary of loan status was provided to the committee members. Staff reported a modified 

style is in progress.   

 

Discuss Current Economic Development Activity  

 

Riverside Foods Expansion: An investment will be paid for two lines not just one 

employing up to 50 people. The City is working with the company.  

 

City Acquisition of Former Uni-Mart Property at 2023 Washington Street: The city will 

be acquiring this property through the tax foreclosure process. The city is working with 

the county in this process.   

 

Wisconsin-based Restaurant and TID #13: The restaurant property acquisition and status 

of the TID was explained.  

 

Potential Loans:   Summary of potential loans was identified.  

 

10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ID
C

-C
D

A
 M

in
u

te
s 

N
o

v 
26

 2
01

9 
 (

23
87

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision Marketing: 

 

Review and updates to the draft brochure were made. Staff will forward to Amy Townsend.  She 

will be attending every other meeting of the BIDC/CDA. 

 

Status of Paragon Building  

 

RFP has been issued and is posted on the city's website. It was sent to many developers and real 

estate brokers. The city has met with individuals to discuss the property and walked through with 

the Berkshire Commercial group arm to gather feedback about the property and its marketability.    

 

The heating is to be installed on December 2, 2019.  Demolition estimates have been sought 

from a contractor also. 

 

BIDC/CDA went into Closed Session at 5:50 pm. 

A motion was made by Patrick Gagnon and seconded by Richard Klinkner to go into closed 

session.  Motion carried.   

 

Reconvened into Open Session at 6:10 pm.   

A motion was made by Richard Klinkner to recommend that the City Manager and attorney meet 

with Manitowoc County to proceed with a settlement agreement for the Paragon property that 

will address both the loan and taxes.  The motion seconded by Don Karman. Motion carried.   

 

A motion was made by Curt Andrews to have the city attorney proceed with the recovery of city 

assets tied to the Schwarz loan. The motion was seconded by Keith Lyons.  

Motion carried.  

 

 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Patrick Gagnon and seconded by Keith Lyons to adjourn.  

Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 

10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

ID
C

-C
D

A
 M

in
u

te
s 

N
o

v 
26

 2
01

9 
 (

23
87

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Advisory Recreation Board 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

Behringer Room - JE Hamilton Community House 

Two Rivers. WI 

 

MINUTES 

 

 

Call To Order by Council Rep Jack Powalisz at 6:00 PM. 

1. Roll Call 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jack Powalisz Council Rep Present  

Erin Gonnerman Council Rep Present  

Kathy Peterson Board Member Present  

Ashlee Walesh Board Member Present  

Daniel Cortte Board Member Absent  

Robert Reed Board Member Present  

Brian Gallagher Board Member Absent  

Maggie Klinkner Youth Rep Absent  

Dorothy Tinkham Delo Board Member Present  

Corey Thuss Board Member Absent  
 

 

Also present: Kevin Boehm, Parks & Recreation Director; Tammy Stadler, Recreation 

Department Secretary. 
 

2. New Member Introduction 

3. Approval of Minutes 

A. Advisory Recreation Board - Regular Meeting - Oct 9, 2019 6:00 PM 

RESULT: ACCEPTED AT BOARD  [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Ashlee Walesh, Board Member 

SECONDER: Robert Reed, Board Member 

AYES: Powalisz, Gonnerman, Peterson, Walesh, Reed, Delo 

ABSENT: Cortte, Gallagher, Klinkner, Thuss 

4. Correspondence 

A. Press Coverage 

Reviewed 

B. Thank You's 

Reviewed 

5. Comments from the Public (limited to 3 minutes each) 

None 

6. New Business 

10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 B

o
ar

d
 m

in
 1

2-
10

-1
9 

 (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Advisory Recreation Board Minutes 2 December 10, 2019 

 

A. Vaping / Smoking in Parks & Playground Areas 

City Council referred the Ordinance Section 9-1-3 (e) back to the Advisory Recreation 

Board to amending the wording. Discussion. 

 

Motion to adopt and submit the ordinance to City Council with the following amended 

wording: 

(e) SMOKING AT CERTAIN OUTDOOR LOCATIONS. No person may smoke or use 

smokeless tobacco or electronic smoking devices at or within 50 feet of any Two Rivers 

Youth Sporting event, or within any park or playground structure area. 

RESULT: REFERRED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 12/16/2019 6:00 PM 

MOVER: Ashlee Walesh, Board Member 

SECONDER: Robert Reed, Board Member 

AYES: Powalisz, Gonnerman, Peterson, Walesh, Reed, Delo 

ABSENT: Cortte, Gallagher, Klinkner, Thuss 

B. Review Draft Intergovernmental Agreement 

A draft Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Two rivers and the Two 

Rivers School District was distributed and reviewed. 

RESULT: CONTINUED  Next: 1/14/2020 12:00 AM 

7. Old Business 

A. YEP Fund Update 

Balance report distributed and reviewed. 

RESULT: CONTINUED  Next: 1/14/2020 12:00 AM 

B. 2020 Budget Update 

2020 Budget approved. Some small changes in the 100 accounts with a few adjustments 

to move funds to proper accounts. 

Kevin reviewed and gave an update on the Senior Center 250 account. 

Currently reviewing the invoices. Changes will be made to monitor the account and bring 

it back into balance over the next few years. 

RESULT: CONTINUED  Next: 1/14/2020 12:00 AM 

C. Mission Statement 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 1/14/2020 12:00 AM 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Council Rep 

SECONDER: Kathy Peterson, Board Member 

AYES: Powalisz, Gonnerman, Peterson, Walesh, Reed, Delo 

ABSENT: Cortte, Gallagher, Klinkner, Thuss 

8. Other Business 

10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 B

o
ar

d
 m

in
 1

2-
10

-1
9 

 (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Advisory Recreation Board Minutes 3 December 10, 2019 

 

A. Council Action 

None 

9. Director's Report 

Kevin attend a DNR meeting in Appleton. The City received grant funds of $4,700 for tree 

damage this year. No Maples are allowed to be planted. The money will be received after the 

trees are planted. A species list of trees being planted must be submitted. 

Mike Kakuk, Cemetery Sexton, is retiring on January 3, 2020. 

We will be restructuring the park maintenance, forestry and cemetery departments, to hire a 

certified arborist. 

We have held 4 teen nights in the last 5 weeks, with an average over 100 kids each night. The 

community sponsored Thanksgiving Dinner served over 200 people. Next year this will be 

moved to the gym to accommodate attendance. 

Distributed the Winter 2019-Sprong 2020 Activity Guide and the Senior Center Newsletter. 

10. Items for future Advisory Recreation Board Meetings 

Mission statement - Walsh Field - Neshotah Park 

11. Next Meeting January 14, 2020 

12. Adjournment 

A. Motion to Adjourn 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Robert Reed, Board Member 

SECONDER: Ashlee Walesh, Board Member 

AYES: Powalisz, Gonnerman, Peterson, Walesh, Reed, Delo 

ABSENT: Cortte, Gallagher, Klinkner, Thuss 

 
 
 

Tammy S. K Stadler 
Recreation Department Secretary 

10.C.1.b

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ec
 B

o
ar

d
 m

in
 1

2-
10

-1
9 

 (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



1 

 

LESTER PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 6:00 PM 

Webster Room of the Lester Public Library 
 

 

Call to Order –President Ned Guyette called the meeting to order at 6:05 PM. 

 

Roll Call – Members Present: Sharon Sleger, Stanley Palmer, Kirsten Sleger, Larry Thomas, Bonnie 

Shimulunas, Tom Van Horn, and Ned Guyette.   Absent and excused: Rick Hendrickson and David 

Pennefeather. Also present: Chris Hamburg, Adult Services Coordinator; Jeff Dawson, Director; and Mike 

Canty, Library Patron 

 

Public Comment – Mike Canty expressed concern over the cancellation of the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel.  

 

Approval of Minutes – Motion to approve minutes of November 12, 2019 meeting, made by Thomas, second 

made by Van Horn.  Voice vote carried unanimously. 

 

Expenditures & Financial Reports – Motion to receive and file the November 2019 financial reports, made by 

Palmer, second made by Thomas. Voice vote carried unanimously.  

 

Board Member Comment – Kirsten Sleger said she enjoyed the Clipper City Chordsmen performance at the 

library. 

 

Director’s Report – Discussion included carpeting project, summer intern, and upgrading technology. 

 

Report from City Council Representative – There is concern surrounding the disappearing shoreline, 

particularly near the water treatment plant on Lake Michigan. 

 

Report from School District Representative – It is the holiday concert season in full swing. 

 

Report from County Representative – No Report 

 

Unfinished Business  

 Motion to approve the 2020 Library Budget made by Thomas, second made by Van Horn. Voice vote 

carried unanimously. 

 

New Business  

 Policy review – Hazard Communication – Dawson will bring back revised policy in January 2020. 

 Motion to let staff proceed with HJ Martin, Yerges Van Liners, and Atmosphere Commercial Interiors, 

to work towards final proposals in regards to the carpet project, made by Thomas, second made by Van 

Horn. Voice vote carried unanimously. 

 

Closed Executive Session – None 

Board Education – None 

 

Motion to adjourn made by Kirsten Sleger, second made by Thomas.  Voice vote carried unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Jeff Dawson, Director 

10.C.1.c

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

B
M

in
u

te
s.

12
20

19
  (

23
87

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL  

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Monday, December 30, 2019 

6:00 PM 

3rd Floor Committee Room 

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chairman Curt Andrews at 6:07 PM. 

 

Roll Call 

 

Committee Members present: Curt Andrews, Mark Bittner, Jack Powalisz.  

 

Also present were: Gregory Buckley, City Manager; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief.   

 

Invited Guest:  John Lukas. 

 

Discussion and Recommendation to City Council Regarding Mortgage Related to TID No. 

8 Development Agreement for Washington Highlands-Request from John Lukas, Abbey 

Ridge II, for Release of City Mortgage on 8-Unit Apartment Building 

 

Mr. Lukas addressed the Committee requesting his request for the release of a City mortgage on 

the 8-unit apartment building that was completed in 2018 at Washington Highlands.  He is 

requesting that the city release its mortgage, to enable him to secure long-term, fixed rate 

financing on that projects.   

 

Mr. Buckley stated that, when he scheduled this matter for consideration by this committee, he 

understood the request for mortgage release addressed only the one building.  But, earlier in the 

day during a discussion with Tom Detienne, Mr. Lukas’ banker at Investors Community Bank, 

he came to understand that the bank recommends release of the City mortgages on all four 

apartment buildings at Washington Highlands that are owned by Abbey Ridge II, LLC.   

 

Mr. Lukas stated he is also now aware of that recommendation from the bank, based on a phone 

call form the City Manager and a followup discussion with his banker, earlier in the day. 

 

Addressing the origins of the City’s mortgage interest in these properties, Mr. Buckley noted 

TID No. 8 funded a $975,000 Developer Grant, paid the School District $210,000 for relocation 

expenses and funded $300,000 in park improvements.  City debt was issued to fund these 

activities, and the mortgages along with personal guarantees of the developers, were meant to 

assure that the City received adequate TIF revenue to fund debt service—whether from property 

taxes of “shortfall payments” from the developer. 

 

Mr. Buckley noted that there are five years of debt service remaining on the City borrowing that 

funded those expenditures.  Current annual revenue for TID 8 is $189,930, and the annual debt 

service payments are less than $100,000 annually.  He offered the opinion that, given the status  

10.C.1.d

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
30

.1
9.

p
er

so
n

n
el

fi
n

an
ce

  (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Personnel and Finance Committee 

December 30, 2019 

Page Two  

 

 

of this TID’s annual revenues and the size of the remaining debt service obligations, there would 

be little risk associated with releasing the mortgages as requested. 

 

There was no action by this committee, Chairman Andrews noted that this matter would be 

discussed further in closed session, and that the Committee would likely want to have further 

discussion at a future meeting, with both Mr. Lukas and his banker present.  Mr. Buckley stated 

that he would follow up with Mr. Lukas after the meeting. 

 

Consider Recommendation to City Council Regarding Changes to Ambulance Charges 

 

Fire Chief Denzien distributed a rate comparison spreadsheet and recommendation to increase 

Ambulance charges for 2020.  He stated the increases are minimal and will be in line with other 

municipalities.  He further stated the city should be able to recoup more revenue with Lifequest, 

its new billing service.  Lifequest assisted in the rate comparisons/recommendations, Chief 

Denzien noted. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Bittner, seconded by Councilmember Powalisz, to 

recommend that the City Council adopt the new 2020 rate structure in the fees for Ambulance 

charges, as recommended by the Chief. 

 

Upon a voice vote, motion carried.  Mr. Buckley stated this will be an action item on the January 

6, 2020 City Council Agenda. 

 

Consider Request from City Manager to Carry Over Additional Unused Vacation Leave 

 

Mr. Buckley requested to carry over up to 100 hours of unused vacation into 2020 and future 

years.  Current policy caps such carryover at 40 hours.  He noted tha the was not requesting any 

payout of unused vacation leave, as has been approved in past years. 

 

A motion was made by Councilmember Powalisz, seconded by Councilmember Bittner, to 

recommend to City Council approval for the City Manager to carryover up to 100 hours of  

unused vacation from year to year.  The Committee stated they would rather see Mr. Buckley 

take his vacation than carry over, therefore, they recommend the cap at 100 hours or 2.5 weeks.  

Upon a voice vote, motion carried. 

 

Discuss Implementation of Employee Merit Pay System 

 

Mr. Buckley stated he would like to begin the process with the Department Head group.  He will 

begin the process with identifying goals and objectives for each and will create a plan.  

 

 

10.C.1.d

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
30

.1
9.

p
er

so
n

n
el

fi
n

an
ce

  (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



 

 

Personnel and Finance Committee 

December 30, 2019 

Page Three  

 

 

Discuss 2020 Capital Projects and Related Borrowing Activity 

 

Mr. Buckley stated he will be bringing a Resolution Declaring Official Intent to Reimburse 

Expenditures from the Proceeds of Borrowing--2020 Capital Projects in the amount to not 

exceed $2,250,000.  He further stated, in addition to borrowing $1,750,000 for various capital 

projects listed in the 2020 Budget, the City Council identified the need to possibly utilize up to 

$500,000 in additional tax-exempt, general obligation borrowing to help fund the purchase of the 

downtown property now owned by Fisher Scientific International, LLC. 

 

It was the consensus of the Committee to recommend approval of such a resolution to the City 

Council. 

 

Closed Executive Session 

 

At 7:43 PM, a motion was made by Councilmember Powalisz, seconded by Councilmember 

Bittner, to go into Closed Session per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session 

 

- Discuss Request for Mortgage Release from abbey Ridge II-Mortgage Provided as 

Security for City Development Assistance 

- Discuss Proposed TIF Development Agreements with Riverside Foods and Arrow 

Restaurant Holds, LLC 

- Discuss Possible Property Sale 

- Discuss Proposed Property Acquisition from Thermo Fisher Scientific 

- Discuss Property Acquisition Matter 

 

 

 

And Per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or 

performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 

jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 

 

- Consider Employee Compensation/Benefits Matters 

 

Upon a roll call vote, Ayes (3) Mark Bittner, Jack Powalisz, Curt Andrews; Noes (0) None.  

Motion carried. 

 

 

10.C.1.d

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
30

.1
9.

p
er

so
n

n
el

fi
n

an
ce

  (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



Personnel and Finance Committee 

December 30, 2019 

Page Four  

 

 

Reconvene in Open Session 

 

At 9:20 PM, a motion was made by Councilmember Bittner, seconded by Councilmember 

Powalisz, to reconvene in open session.  Upon a voice vote, motion carried. 

 

Discuss Date for Next Meeting 

 

It was the consensus of the Committee to meet on January 16, 20320 at 6:00 PM. 

 

Adjournment 

 

There being no further business, a motion was made by Councilmember Powalisz, seconded by 

Councilmember Bittner, to adjourn at 9:30 PM.  Upon a voice vote, motion carried.   

 

 

 

 

     

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

10.C.1.d

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

2-
30

.1
9.

p
er

so
n

n
el

fi
n

an
ce

  (
23

87
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 
 

PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 
Monday, January 6, 2020 - 4:45 P.M. 

City Hall: Third Floor Committee Room 

 
MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call:  David England, Pat Gagnon, Jay Remiker  
Staff Present: Jim McDonald (City Engineer/Public Works Director); Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II); Scott 

Duessing (Public Works Foreman) 
   
Review and Approval of Minutes 

Motion by Jay Remiker, and seconded by David England, to approve minutes as presented.  Motion 
carried upon unanimous voice vote. 

 
Public Input -  Bonnie Shimulunas (Council member/resident) – Minneapolis example:  has parking on 

even side in even years and odd side on odd years; stay on side of street if snow and switch after 24 
hours 

 
   Alternatives to consider regarding possible Winter Parking Rule Changes – observe how 

Manitowoc’s model works, leave as-is, and discuss later (next council mtg) 
     - Police Dept input was that during time of inclimate weather, police are darling with accidents/traffic and 

do not have time for ticketing violators 
 

Traffic/Pedestrian/Parking Controls Discussion and Updates 
Parking at the intersection of Jefferson and 16th  - staff and committee feels with increased business 

activity, should eliminate 1 parking spot on each side of 16th St on West side of Jefferson; staff will 
send notices to adjacent property owners 

 
Consideration of Policy for Carriage Walks - Allow replacement, but with width restrictions? - Do not 

generally allow new carriage walks? 
 - OK to replace during construction and charge for costs 
 - Committee would like to review ordinances which regulate terrace areas.  There are several 

ordinances which conflict on allowance of trees and shrubs.  Staff will present at the next meeting. 
 

Other Items that may come before the Committee:   
Current Project Updates:    

South Pier Trail – DPW yard fence was completed  
Outfall Cleaning – high waters are necessitating more frequent cleaning  

2020 Project Status: 
         Picnic Hill Drive – may need to improve 
 
Special Assessment Policy – lot at 41st & Clover: orifinal contruct costs = $17,569; current assessment 

policy adjusts for Comsumer Price Index (CPI), which brings cost to $27,575; alternatives include 
compare sanitary and water utilities to current costs, or reduce the CPI adjustment based on the useful 
life of the facilityes (generally 50 years.  As the infrastructure was installed in the late 1990’s/early 
2000’s, this would provide for a reduction of approximately 40% of the CPI adjustment. 

 
Motion by Gagnon, seconded by Remiker, to recommend to council that deferred Special Assessment costs 

to be based on reducing the CPI incremental amount (based on the useful life of the infrastructure, 
generally 50 years), plus the original cost.  Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote. 

 
Date, Time and Agenda Items for next Committee Meetings 
     Next meeting will be held Monday, February 3, 2020 at 4:45 pm 
 
Adjournment 

Motion by Jay Remiker, seconded by Pat Gagnon, to adjourn at 5:48pm. 
 

 

10.C.1.e

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
M

in
u

te
s 

01
-0

6-
20

20
  (

23
87

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS CITY COUNCIL 
 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, January 7, 2020 

5:00 P.M. 
City Hall:  Second Floor Conference Room No. 207 

 

MINUTES 
 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call - Committee members present:  Bonnie Shimulunas, Bill LeClair, Erin Gonnerman 
Staff Present: James Mc Donald (City Engineer/ Public Works Director), Scott Ahl (Civil Engineer II), 

Dave Casebeer (WWTP), Ross Blaha (Water Utility) 

 
Review and Approval of Minutes – Motion by Bill LeClair, seconded by Erin Gonnerman, to accept the 

minutes as presented. Motion carried upon unanimous voice vote 
 

Public Present – Tracey Koach (resident) 
 

2021 CWF and SDWF Street Utility Projects  
  CWF – sewer lining; investigate sewer lateral lining 
  Street projects – Roosevelt Ave (may divide in 2 sections); 17th St, east of bridge 
  Other projects – 20th/Eggers pond 

 Special Assessment Hearing coming up around February or March for 2020 projects 
 

Waste Water Utility:  radios are installed at plant; expect 4 lift stations (currently offline) to be connected   
via new radio system this week 
Phase 2 Work – expect plant work to start in January with project completion in July 
CMAR Grade & Review – high flows have contributed to a grade of ‘F’ for inflow; sludge application 

was at a higher rate per acre due to wet field conditions; expect rating to be ‘C’ grade.  These 
grades will be reflected in the annual waste water CMAR report.  Staff pointed out that continued 
poor grades may lead to additional requirements when the next permit cycle is prepared. 

Other – staff expects to send reminder notice via various media about concerns to keep sump pump 
water out of sanitary sewer 

Mishicot – review Mishicot agreement; agreement based on flows at 7.72% of estimated flow. 
 

Motion was made by Gonnerman, seconded by LeClair, to recommend the Mishicot agreement, be 
presented, to City Council for approval.  Motion passed upon unanimous voice vote. 

 
Water Utility:   

Main replacements - will coincide with street repairs 
Treatment Plant:  

- Tracer Study:  related to CT valve related to chlorine contact time to reflect actual chlorine time 
to coincide with time water is in the the treatment plant. 

- plan to lease/purchase pick-up truck 
- plan to convert non-remote reading meters to ERT remove readings, currently 75 

   - continuing required cross connection control inspections 
 

Storm Water Utility:   
Shore Line Erosion – staff is having shoreline protection installed along bike trail and wastewater 

treatment plant 
Lake Outlet Issues – storm outfalls continue to plug with sand, due to high water levels; waves 

push sand into storm pipes and block storm flow.  Staff continues to clean outlets on a as-
needed basis.  This was performed 73 times in 2019. 

Other:  staff received word that state legislature is working with DNR to declassify material from 
bed of Lake Michigan as solid waste 

 
Set Date, Time, Location and Agenda Items for next Committee Meeting 
      Next meeting will be held Tuesday, February 4, 2020 at 5:00 P.M. 

 
Adjournment  
       Motion by Erin Gonnerman, and seconded by Bill LeClair, to adjourn at 6:00 pm. 

10.C.1.f

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 U

ti
lit

ie
s 

C
o

m
m

 M
in

u
te

s 
01

-0
7-

20
  (

23
87

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
s)



Two Rivers Electric Department

Monthly Report For

Jan 2020

Electric Consumption in KWH: (Dec 2019 Data)

This Month:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 %Change from 2014-2019 %Change from 2018-2019

7,500,441       7,081,040      7,336,372      6,573,513      7,061,436      7,132,734      -5.16% 1.00%

Year-to-Date: .

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 %Change from 2014-2019 %Change from 2018-2019

85,152,425     83,333,045    84,327,519    82,947,911    84,414,740    83,413,801    -2.08% -1.20%

Cost of Electricity Purchased in Dollars:

This Month:

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

643,690.14$   567,872.64$  573,255.00$  541,102.00$  481,344.00$  469,935.66$  

$/kWh %Change from 2014-2019 %Change from 2018-2019

$0.0858 $0.0802 $0.0781 $0.0823 $0.0682 $0.0659 -30.26% -3.46%

10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
23

24
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



Two Rivers Electric Department

Monthly Report For

January 2019

Large Work Orders Worked on during the current month: December 2019

Location Description of work performed

WPS AMI prep prepare 40 pole locations

Inventory/ESRI conversion/year end close out varies

Hotel new services

Misc Formrite and other scheduled outages

Tree Trimming North Central area

Outage/OT Dates Location Duration Cause if known

12/21/19 resident Low phone wire

12/22/19 by substation Car pole, no outage but poletop damage

12/25/19 resident 1hr broken cutout

Number of Services Upgraded or Changed: 4

Number of Electric Meters Installed: 13

Total Number of Electric Meters Tested: 0

Service Disconnects & Reconnects Normal Hrs: 10

10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

le
ct

ri
c 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
23

24
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



Month YTD Month YTD Month YTD

Building (residential) 8 265 1,160 27,633 111,312 2,726,281
Building (commercial) - 34 - 13,525 - 5,540,524
Electrical 81 361 3,190 18,845 35,477 732,965
Heating 12 178 1,050 13,531 96,021 1,722,705
Home Occupation - - - - - -
Moving - 4 - 316 - 10,980
Plumbing 38 237 5,655 30,890 441,964 1,434,230
Sign 3 29 150 1,450 31,994 62,836
Tank - 1 - - - -
Wrecking 3 10 288 632 14,815 26,550
Totals 145 1,119 11,493 106,822 731,583 12,257,071

YTD Comparison
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

Building 299 294 41,158 47,283 8,266,805 5,195,605
Electrical 361 313 18,845 18,545 732,965 846,743
Heating 178 225 13,531 16,891 1,722,705 1,744,238
Home Occupation - 1 - 50 - -
Moving 4 4 316 200 10,980 28,940
Plumbing 237 203 30,890 25,375 1,434,230 630,968
Sign 29 29 1,450 1,450 62,836 178,875
Tank 1 - - - - 40,907
Wrecking 10 8 632 1,240 26,550 7,500
Totals 1,119 1,077 106,822 111,034 12,257,071 8,673,776

Other Activities
Prepared agenda packet and minutes for Plan Commission meeting
Received and responded to requests for information from the general public and staff
Prepared notices, ordinances & related documents for public hearings

Permits Issued Permit Revenue Project Value

INSPECTIONS DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY SUMMARY
DECEMBER 2019

Permits Issued Permit Revenue Project Value

10.C.2.b

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

sp
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 1 

Lester Public Library  
Director’s Report 
December 2019 

 
News 

• Terry Ehle, Youth Services Coordinator, submitted a successful application to 
participate in the Institute of Museum and Library Services (IMLS) funded Pilot 
Study of the Reimagining School Readiness Toolkit. Terry was notified on behalf 
of the project partners, Pacific Library Partnership, Bay Area Discovery Museum, 
and California State Library, that Lester Public Library was selected as one of the 
12 pilot sites in Arizona, Kentucky, and Wisconsin. The Pilot Study will run now 
through May 2020 and pilot sites will be required to: 1) use a minimum of 4 
different Toolkit resources, 2) use the Toolkit resources a minimum of two times 
per month during the 6-month period, 3) use the program survey with families to 
obtain feedback from patrons, 4) provide feedback about the Toolkit to their 
independent evaluator, Katie Campana, PhD. And, in addition to access to the 
professional development resources available online, as part of the Pilot Study 
Lester Public Library will receive: 12 tips throughout the pilot (approximately 1 tip 
every two weeks), on ways to use the Toolkit resources in our work; printed 
Toolkit resources such as posters or bookmarks, for use or dissemination at our 
library; a summary of the data from the Toolkit Program Survey administered at 
our site; and acknowledgment in the final Toolkit that will be distributed to over 
1500 library staff nationwide by 2022. Their mission: is to transform research into 
early learning experiences that inspire creative problem solving. 

• Staff thanks the Lester Public Library Board of Trustees for the annual staff 
holiday party. This year staff was treated to axe throwing at Tapped on the 
Lakeshore. 

• The Wisconsin Public Library Consortia (WPLC) Board, Steering Committee, and 
Collection Development Committee have all weighed in on a survey regarding 
next steps and WPLC's response to the Macmillan embargo. The survey 
indicated that the majority of respondents would like to see a boycott, of some 
type, on Macmillan eBook titles. The WPLC Board, Digital Library Steering 
Committee and Collection Development Committee have all voted to do a partial 
boycott of Macmillan at this time: the WPLC and any Advantage accounts will not 
purchase any new Macmillan ebook titles at this time; the WPLC will continue to 
purchase audiobooks and copies of currently owned Macmillan ebook titles 
needed to fill holds; and WPLC will work with OverDrive to remove Macmillan 
titles from curated lists and browsing collections in Wisconsin's Digital library.  On 
the local level, the MCLS Advantage account (titles purchased to supplement the 
statewide WPLC purchasing) will boycott of all Macmillan ebooks and 
audiobooks in addition to refraining from purchasing older ebooks titles to fill 
holds demand.  At this time, there are no titles with high holds to be purchased 
from Macmillan.   

  

10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 2 

Library Foundation – No Report 

Library Legislation  
 
American Library Association Legislative Action Update for 2019:  “As you know, our 
goal was to restore library funding after the White House proposed elimination for the 
third time last March. Short version: we did it and got a record increase! Here are some 
quick highlights: 

• We secured a $10 million increase for the Institute of Museum and Library 
Services, including $6.2 million for the Library Services and Technology Act - the 
largest increase in LSTA funding in 12 years. 

• We protected the Innovative Approaches to Literacy program from elimination, 
safeguarding $27 million in funding for school libraries. 

• Every member of Congress heard from ALA and our advocates about the 
importance of libraries and their impact in communities across the country. 
Without a doubt, this is the reason why library funding has steadily grown over 
the past three years.” 

 Activities 
 
12/02/19 – City Council Meeting 
12/04/19 – Met with Corey Colton, Account Executive, USA Today for National Library  
                  Week Marketing (HTR) 
12/05/19 – Two Rivers Business Association Monthly Meeting 
12/05/19 – Met with Peter Crabbe, Administrative Executive Director, Hamilton Wood  
                  Type & Printing Museum 
12/05/19 – Spirit of the Rivers Board Meeting 
12/08/19 – LPL Staff Holiday Party 
12/10/19 – Lester Public Library Management Team Meeting 
12/10/19 – Lester Public Library Volunteer Reception 
12/10/19 – Lester Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting 
12/11/19 – Lester Public Library All Staff Meeting 
12/11/19 – City Department Heads Meeting 
12/11/19 – Hosted Scholar for Life Series 
12/12/19 – Met with Jim Lester 
12/12/19 – Hamilton Wood Type & Printing Museum LLC Board Meeting 
12/16/19 – City Council Meeting 
12/17/19 – Lester Public Library Management Team Meeting 
12/18/19 – City Council, Special Committee on Branding and Marketing Meeting 
12/19/19 – Met with Lester Public Library Foundation Board Treasurer, Bob Fay 
12/20/19 – Attended the retirement celebration for Mark Jacquette, City Hall Building &  
                  Grounds Supervisor, retiring after 26 years of service. 
 
Jeff Dawson, Director, Lester Public Library 1/02/20 

10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 3 

 
 

10.C.2.c

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



10.C.2.d

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
k 

&
 R

ec
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



December Year-to-Date December Year-to-Date
ENGINEERING 2019

Landfill Leachate Pumpage (gallons) 1,187,591 11,825,815 643,690 7,742,863

Precipitation 2.51 42.36 2.06 50.24
Number of Encumbrance property checks 14                  317 8 313

STREET DIVISION 2019 (Manhours) December Year-to-Date December Year-to-Date
Work for Engineering 640 60
Shop/Vehicle Maintenance 675 3,388 209 3,557
Street Maintenance 28 1,942 9 1,112
Street Cleaning 15 767 48 401
Street Signs/Painting 31 660 49 947
Snow & Ice 147 1,710 130 2,113
PT Snowplowers 638 8 630
Bridges 16 4 55
Old Dump/Landfill/River Sediment 20 18
Storm Sewers
Refuse/Garbage 2 1
Recycling/Leaf Collection 65 1006 3 627
Weed Cutting 203 213
Work for Others 199 3,935 62 2,679
Special Events

PBS Sewers 2 45 4 54

Salted Streets 79 5 32

Plowed all city streets 27 11

Open 17th Street Bridge 20 855 24 439

WASTEWATER UTILITY 2019 December Year-to-Date December Year-to-Date
Wastewater Treated, Gallons 9,988,600 859,662,600 60,795,000 754,072,300
MONTHLY AVERAGE: Daily Flow, Gallons 3,222,000 2,771,167 1,961,000 2,256,250
MONTHLY AVERAGE: Daily BOD, Lbs. 3,967 4,131 3,144 3,459

Plant Discharges (MONTHLY AVERAGE)
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD), mg/l 11.90 9.53 8.00 7.93
Suspended Solids, mg/l 8.80 7.18 10.20 7.26
Ammonia, mg/l 0.65 0.57 0.05 0.28
Phosphorus, mg/l 0.32 0.30 0.31 0.33
Fecal Coliform, per 100ml 36.00 29.42 23.00 29.75
pH, Min (6.0) 7.10 6.95 6.90 6.93
pH, Max (9.0) 7.30 7.18 7.10 7.17

Chemicals
Polymer, Gallons 88 1056 1085
Ferric Chloride, Gallons 2,473 26,870 2,300 23,372
Chemical Costs for the month -$               52,418.22$         5,331.21$      44,111.73$         
Mishicot Payment 10,174.65$    107,748.02$       7,715.00$      98,413.17$         
Emergency call-ins 1 28 2 23

2019 Public Works/WWTP Tracking
2019 2018

Page 1 of 1

10.C.2.e

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10.C.2.f

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

af
et

y 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

23
24

 :
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
R

ep
o

rt
s)

http://www.meuw.org/


10.C.2.g

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

at
er

 R
ep

o
rt

  (
23

24
 :

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/03/2019 124596 Manitowoc County Treasurer 2019 Dog License 11/11/2019 3,732.50-

          Total 124596: 3,732.50-

12/10/2019 124662 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement 11/19/2019 76.10-

          Total 124662: 76.10-

12/05/2019 124740 AnSer Services After hours answering service-Elec 6502-120119 140.88

          Total 124740: 140.88

12/05/2019 124741 Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield Dec 2019 Health Insurance Premiums 000626449D 171,812.73

          Total 124741: 171,812.73

12/05/2019 124742 Aring Equipment Exchange DPW-snowblower shoes 752423 2,900.36

          Total 124742: 2,900.36

12/05/2019 124743 August Winter & Sons Inc Payment #4 for Project # TR 29 TR24 - #4 61,275.00

          Total 124743: 61,275.00

12/05/2019 124744 Badgerland Aggregates LLC Sand - PWD 8921 1,214.88

          Total 124744: 1,214.88

12/05/2019 124745 Ball Auto & Truck Parts Inc Copper Washers -WWTP 167800 3.00

          Total 124745: 3.00

12/05/2019 124746 Barner, Kriss Energy Star Rebate - Refrigerator 12/3/2019 30.00

          Total 124746: 30.00

12/05/2019 124747 Bauer Built Tire-Manitowoc DPW-part for inventory 170063056 1,776.84

          Total 124747: 1,776.84

12/05/2019 124748 Belly River Corporation Materials - WWTP 19INV-405 626.56

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124748: 626.56

12/05/2019 124749 Braun Building Supply Supplies - DPW BB069594901 139.80

          Total 124749: 139.80

12/05/2019 124750 Brother's Dairy Nutrition program-SrCtr 23271 64.00

          Total 124750: 64.00

12/05/2019 124751 Charter Communications 1520 17th Street - Rec 0000265111919 75.35

          Total 124751: 75.35

12/05/2019 124752 City Of Manitowoc 2019 LHS Stray Contract - PD 0175008 8,504.10

          Total 124752: 8,504.10

12/05/2019 124753 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Progress Billing/Dec 2019 Audit 2316720 6,000.00

          Total 124753: 6,000.00

12/05/2019 124754 Cool City Cleaners Inc WTP-Towels/Mop 100246 70.00

          Total 124754: 70.00

12/05/2019 124755 Dassey, Dave Energy Star Rebate - Washer & Dryer 12/3/2019 50.00

          Total 124755: 50.00

12/05/2019 124756 EMS Medical Billing Assoc LLC Revenue & Commission - October 2019 OCTOBER 2019 3,297.58

          Total 124756: 3,297.58

12/05/2019 124757 Environmental Systems Research Institut GIS Software - Eng 93733874 800.00

          Total 124757: 800.00

12/05/2019 124758 Fastenal Supplies-Rec WIMAN258621 137.95

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124758: 137.95

12/05/2019 124759 FedEx Quarles & DNR agreement-CM 6-850-93292 66.88

          Total 124759: 66.88

12/05/2019 124760 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement 12/3/2019 61.60

          Total 124760: 61.60

12/05/2019 124761 First American Title Insurance West River Street - Elec 66054293 350.00

          Total 124761: 350.00

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone - Wtr 0443;11/19 52.70

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone - WWTP 0802;11/19 331.85

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 3411;11/19 37.40

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 3723;11/19 18.00

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone - WWTP 4869;11/19 314.00

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5700;11/19 51.50

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5702;11/19 20.00

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone - Wtr 5741;11/19 86.52

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5788;11/19 54.75

12/05/2019 124762 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 8983;11/19 34.00

          Total 124762: 1,000.72

12/05/2019 124763 Gordon Food Service Inc Credit for Returned Goods 13651586 26.97-

12/05/2019 124763 Gordon Food Service Inc Food 198660637 1,272.79

          Total 124763: 1,245.82

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Clog Blaster-WTP 9345707724 35.56

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Supplies-WTP 9352512611 246.65

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Sealant tape-WTP 9353181978 7.20

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Coupling-WTP 9353375570 9.80

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Pipe-WTP 9353814503 18.39

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9355815359 24.92

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9356280538 58.71

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9360228416 17.58

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/05/2019 124764 Grainger Supplies - WWTP 9360228424 51.11

          Total 124764: 469.92

12/05/2019 124765 Granicus Agenda & Minutes - CM 120101 500.00

          Total 124765: 500.00

12/05/2019 124766 Hastings Air-Energy Control In Service Call - FD I80632 269.95

          Total 124766: 269.95

12/05/2019 124767 HVA Products Inc HVAC Service - Library 51480 945.00

          Total 124767: 945.00

12/05/2019 124768 JF Ahern Co Fire Equipment Inspections-Library 350316 116.15

          Total 124768: 116.15

12/05/2019 124769 Klein, Patricia Ann Simply Seniors Exercise Class - 11/5/19-11/28/ 12/03/2019 60.00

          Total 124769: 60.00

12/05/2019 124770 Klein's Hardware Hank Supplies - PD 9/10/19 PD 187.12

          Total 124770: 187.12

12/05/2019 124771 Kriese, Laura Nov 2019 Exercise Classes 11/27/2019 100.00

          Total 124771: 100.00

12/05/2019 124772 Liberty Mutual Insurance Co 3rd Installment 2019-2020 13451012 32,499.83

          Total 124772: 32,499.83

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 1807 Lincoln Street 708 8,885.00

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 1804 Lincoln Street 709 10,390.00

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 1600 24th Street 710 9,240.00

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 1713 21st Street 713 8,085.00

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 1800 Adams Street 715 2,940.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/05/2019 124773 Mammoth Construction 2423 16th Street 716 4,995.00

          Total 124773: 44,535.00

12/05/2019 124774 Manitowoc Co Clerk of Courts Election Notices, Supplies, Noxious Weed Notic 11/25/2019 26.68

          Total 124774: 26.68

12/05/2019 124775 Manitowoc Co Recycling Center Acct #162 Oct 2019 Service - Eng 21665 9,138.45

          Total 124775: 9,138.45

12/05/2019 124776 Manitowoc County Treasurer Brine - PWD 23028 787.50

          Total 124776: 787.50

12/05/2019 124777 Manitowoc County Treasurer Aegis Annual Maintenance - 7/1/19-6/30/19 TRPD2019AEGIS 25,428.90

          Total 124777: 25,428.90

12/05/2019 124778 Manitowoc County Treasurer 2019 Dog License 11/27/2019 3,554.00

          Total 124778: 3,554.00

12/05/2019 124779 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 11/16/19-11/29/19 11/16/19-11/29/19 13,880.04

12/05/2019 124779 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Dumpsters - Rec 43165 100.00

          Total 124779: 13,980.04

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1612 19th Street 33862 2,680.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1308 21st Street 33863 3,520.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1608 19th Street 33864 2,505.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1506 21st Street 33865 3,670.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1302 22nd Street 33866 2,590.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1514 20th Street 33867 3,045.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1616 19th Street 33868 3,075.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1619 21st Street 33869 3,340.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1613 Washington Street 33870 3,340.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1310 20th Street 33871 4,150.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 2107 Monroe Street 33872 4,886.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1307 21st Street 33873 9,596.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1801 29th Street 33874 3,610.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1515 19th Street 33987 4,395.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1405 20th Street 33990 6,970.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1314 22nd Street 33992 2,050.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1804 14th Street 33993 2,140.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1609 20th Street 33994 3,580.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1606 20th Street 33995 3,040.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 2311 Adams Street 33996 2,860.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 2000 Washington Street 33997 4,420.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 2000 Washington Street 33998 2,050.00

12/05/2019 124780 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical 1613 Washington Street 33999 261.00

          Total 124780: 81,773.00

12/05/2019 124781 Maritime Trail LLC Storage - PD 11/01/2019 540.00

          Total 124781: 540.00

12/05/2019 124782 Martin Systems Inc Alarm Monitoring Fee-Rec 187799 335.40

          Total 124782: 335.40

12/05/2019 124783 North Central Laboratories Supplies-WTP 431221 685.00

          Total 124783: 685.00

12/05/2019 124784 Office Depot Office Supplies - City Mgr 402153385001 18.39

12/05/2019 124784 Office Depot Supplies - City Mgr 402153524001 75.79

          Total 124784: 94.18

12/05/2019 124785 Ortega Sotelo, Christian Refund-overpayment on final bill 10/29/19 123.90

          Total 124785: 123.90

12/05/2019 124786 Oshkosh Fire/Police Equipment Service-FD 179089 25.65

          Total 124786: 25.65

12/05/2019 124787 Pier & Waterfront Solutions LLC Annual Removal of Waterfront Products - Rec 2737 775.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124787: 775.00

12/05/2019 124788 Postmaster Box renewal fee BOX #87;12/31/19 150.00

12/05/2019 124788 Postmaster First class presort fee-Permit 11 PRESORT #11;1/14/2020 235.00

          Total 124788: 385.00

12/05/2019 124789 Quarles & Brady LLP Sewerage System Revenue Bonds 6199519 10,000.00

          Total 124789: 10,000.00

12/05/2019 124790 R&J Fricke Inc 9 Bag w/CC & HW - DPW 8574 702.00

12/05/2019 124790 R&J Fricke Inc 9 Bag w/CC & HW - DPW 8575 1,285.00

12/05/2019 124790 R&J Fricke Inc 9 Bag w/CC & HW - DPW 8576 731.75

12/05/2019 124790 R&J Fricke Inc DPW-9 bag w/HW&CC 8577 999.50

          Total 124790: 3,718.25

12/05/2019 124791 RESCO Materials - Elec 763628-02 701.00

          Total 124791: 701.00

12/05/2019 124792 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Service - WWTP 76465 664.75

          Total 124792: 664.75

12/05/2019 124793 Sprang, Kevin Roping & Wreath -Rec 830015 170.00

          Total 124793: 170.00

12/05/2019 124794 St Vincent De Paul Community Contributions Donation - Elec 11/22/2019 250.00

          Total 124794: 250.00

12/05/2019 124795 Strand Associates Inc Replacement Membrane Installation - Wtr 0154325 2,885.17

12/05/2019 124795 Strand Associates Inc Prof. Srvcs. 10/1/19-10/31/19 0154326 6,735.00

          Total 124795: 9,620.17

12/05/2019 124796 Stuart, Shaunda Refund due to overpayment 06/25/2019 13.58

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124796: 13.58

12/05/2019 124797 Suettinger's Keys LLC Keys 124112 2.00

12/05/2019 124797 Suettinger's Keys LLC Kays - Rec 124114 12.00

          Total 124797: 14.00

12/05/2019 124798 Superior Chemical Corp Supplies-WWTP 245189 328.79

          Total 124798: 328.79

12/05/2019 124799 T&R Service Company PCB Analysis 80629 150.00

          Total 124799: 150.00

12/05/2019 124800 Thuermer Law Office Nov 2019 Services NOVEMBER 19, 2019 1,428.00

          Total 124800: 1,428.00

12/05/2019 124801 Tim Nate Plumbing LLC Wayside Maintenance 2148 105.00

          Total 124801: 105.00

12/05/2019 124802 Tome's Auto Care & Hitch Srvc Repairs-PD 10923 733.14

          Total 124802: 733.14

12/05/2019 124803 Twin Rivers Improvement Inc Repairs - Library 2270 75.00

          Total 124803: 75.00

12/05/2019 124804 Two Rivers Automotive Supply Supplies - FD 5172-223959 21.98

          Total 124804: 21.98

12/05/2019 124805 Two Rivers Ecumenical Pantry Community Contributions Donation - Elec 11/22/2019 200.00

          Total 124805: 200.00

12/05/2019 124806 Two Rivers Hotel Group LLC TID 12 Grant Agreement Payment #1 TID 12 GRANT AGREEME 250,000.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124806: 250,000.00

12/05/2019 124807 Vanderveren, Sally A November 2019 Services 1119 3,583.33

          Total 124807: 3,583.33

12/05/2019 124808 Watson's Naturally Pure Water Statement - WWTP 10/31/2019 175790 60.00

          Total 124808: 60.00

12/05/2019 124809 WD Electric LLC Replaced Lamp @ Cemetery 001270 86.03

          Total 124809: 86.03

12/05/2019 124810 WEX Bank Gasoline 62338621 7,730.58

          Total 124810: 7,730.58

12/05/2019 124811 William/Reid Installation of Kasco Mixers - Wtr 56955 35,285.00

          Total 124811: 35,285.00

12/05/2019 124812 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue SDC Collections Fee Owed / Erickson, Ryan J. 11/25/2019 35.00

          Total 124812: 35.00

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1300 35th Street - Rec 0401271669-07;11/19 89.71

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1916 COLUMBUS ST - Elec 0401271669-10;11/19 239.80

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp WARM BLDG 0401271669-12;11/19 17.88

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp PARK SHELTER 0401271669-14;11/19 71.28

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp LIBRARY 0401271669-23; 11/19 667.41

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1717 East Park Street 0401271669-24;11/19 1,021.28

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp FIRE DEPT 0401271669-3;11/19 740.07

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp Bridge Bldg - Engineering 0401271669-30;11/19 66.72

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1401 Lake Street 0401271669-35;11/19 3,738.46

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp GENERATOR 0401271669-38;11/19 19.00

12/05/2019 124813 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 606 PARKWAY BLVD (PARAGON) - Ec Dev 0401271669-44;11/19 334.17

          Total 124813: 7,005.78

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/12/2019 124814 Air One Equipment Inc Helmet-FD 148408 250.51

          Total 124814: 250.51

12/12/2019 124815 BIANEW 2020 Winter Code training Jane Drager 12/10/2019 200.00

          Total 124815: 200.00

12/12/2019 124816 Bobbie's Marine Services LLC Private Svc Replacements @ 807 20th St 2665 4,407.00

          Total 124816: 4,407.00

12/12/2019 124817 Brother's Dairy 2% Half Pint - SrCtr 22805 66.00

12/12/2019 124817 Brother's Dairy 2% Half Pint - SrCtr 23692 80.00

12/12/2019 124817 Brother's Dairy 2% Half Pint - SrCtr 24301 82.50

          Total 124817: 228.50

12/12/2019 124818 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1746980 44.94

          Total 124818: 44.94

12/12/2019 124819 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes - Wilson Street 12/11/2019 509.20

12/12/2019 124819 City of Two Rivers Advance Tax Payments 12/9/2019 11,338.24

12/12/2019 124819 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes - Wilson Street 138-010-013-9 1,200.81

12/12/2019 124819 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes - 28th Street 138-010-091-4 473.74

          Total 124819: 13,521.99

12/12/2019 124820 Cool City Cleaners Inc WTP-Towels/Mop 100418 56.00

          Total 124820: 56.00

12/12/2019 124821 Dorner Inc. Contract 1-2019 - 3rd Payment I-2019 #3 296,490.43

          Total 124821: 296,490.43

12/12/2019 124822 ECWAEI 2020 Winter Code Training-J. Drager 12/10/19 190.00

          Total 124822: 190.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/12/2019 124823 Fastenal Supplies-Wtr WIMAN259617 61.65

          Total 124823: 61.65

12/12/2019 124824 Ferguson Enterprises Inc. #3326 Supplies-Wtr 0154936 132.82

          Total 124824: 132.82

12/12/2019 124825 File of Life Foundation Inc. Magnets - FD H30651 201.00

          Total 124825: 201.00

12/12/2019 124826 Fire Dept Petty Cash Petty cash reimbursement 12/10/2019 76.10

          Total 124826: 76.10

12/12/2019 124827 Gordon Food Service Inc Food - Snr. Center 198842343 981.08

          Total 124827: 981.08

12/12/2019 124828 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 71213436 121.16

12/12/2019 124828 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 71431318 28.30

          Total 124828: 149.46

12/12/2019 124829 Hi-Way 42 Garage & Towing LLC Towing-PD 44892 150.00

          Total 124829: 150.00

12/12/2019 124830 Holy Family Memorial Blood Draws-PD LA83 20.00

          Total 124830: 20.00

12/12/2019 124831 HydroCorp Cross Connection Control Prog -  Nov 2019 0055353-IN 2,867.00

          Total 124831: 2,867.00

12/12/2019 124832 JF Ahern Co Annual Inspection-WWTP 351612 591.65

          Total 124832: 591.65

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/12/2019 124833 Kaat's Water Conditioning Inc Bottled water, 6303 Riverview Dr-Eng 12/01/2019 36.80

          Total 124833: 36.80

12/12/2019 124834 Klein's Hardware Hank Supplies - FD 11/11/2019 24.47

12/12/2019 124834 Klein's Hardware Hank Supplies - City Hall CITY HALL 11/18/2019 28.93

          Total 124834: 53.40

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2710 School Street 678 8,840.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2011 25th Street 679 12,398.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 1425 Hawthorne Ave. 680 7,630.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2604 West Street 681 9,266.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2604 West Street 682 10,195.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2329 Roosevelt 683 4,695.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 910 18th Street 695 8,300.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 1016 19th Street 696 10,900.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 1023 25th Street 697 8,920.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 1020 25th Street 698 4,725.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 2009 Adams Street 702 8,570.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction 1715 East Street 707 10,355.00

12/12/2019 124835 Mammoth Construction Private Svc @ 1419 25th St 711 16,228.00

          Total 124835: 121,022.00

12/12/2019 124836 Manitowoc Co Sheriff's Dept Attn: Holly Herzog   Towing/Impound PD 2019-581 160.00

          Total 124836: 160.00

12/12/2019 124837 Manitowoc Co Treasurer Nov 2019 Jail & Driver Improvement Surcharge 12/08/2019 832.40

          Total 124837: 832.40

12/12/2019 124838 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 2124 Woodland Dr - WWTP 106902;11/19 35.35

12/12/2019 124838 Manitowoc Public Utilities Service - 5000 Memorial Dr. - Wtr 118598;10/19 636.96

          Total 124838: 672.31

12/12/2019 124839 Marco Prof Serv - Library INV7091955 72.39

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124839: 72.39

12/12/2019 124840 MBM Contract meter charge 10/29/19-11/28/19 IN447116 4,175.34

12/12/2019 124840 MBM Contract Charge 12/1/19-12/31/19 &  Meter Cha IN447960 364.76

          Total 124840: 4,540.10

12/12/2019 124841 Minnesota Life Insurance Co Life Insurance premium - January 2020 12/23/2019 4,434.35

          Total 124841: 4,434.35

12/12/2019 124842 North Central Laboratories Lab  Supplies-WTP 431742 141.09

          Total 124842: 141.09

12/12/2019 124843 Northeast Asphalt Inc. South Breakwater Trail-Eng 615685-01 110,689.89

          Total 124843: 110,689.89

12/12/2019 124844 Northern Lake Service Inc Services - Water 369367 38.00

          Total 124844: 38.00

12/12/2019 124845 Notary Bond Renewal Service Notary Bond Fee for 4 years (Lindsey Mack) 12/9/2019 25.00

          Total 124845: 25.00

12/12/2019 124846 Painter, Dr. Christopher J. Reimbursement for 2020 NAEMSP Annual Mee 12/10/2019 1,250.00

          Total 124846: 1,250.00

12/12/2019 124847 Payment Service Network Services 11/1/19-11/30/19 205597 7.95

          Total 124847: 7.95

12/12/2019 124848 PLC Water Jetting Service Televising sewer mains-Eng 4408 20,972.50

          Total 124848: 20,972.50

12/12/2019 124849 Reinhart Foodservice Food-Sr Ctr 893520 1,145.38

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124849: 1,145.38

12/12/2019 124850 Sauve's Auto Service Towing-PD 118431 125.00

          Total 124850: 125.00

12/12/2019 124851 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Maintenance-Library 76911 287.00

          Total 124851: 287.00

12/12/2019 124852 Schmitt, Peter ANF - Lib 12/5/2019 20.00

          Total 124852: 20.00

12/12/2019 124853 SEERA Focus Program - 11/30/19 12/09/19 3,618.52

          Total 124853: 3,618.52

12/12/2019 124854 State of Wisconsin Nov 2019 penalty surcharges 12/08/2019 1,688.20

          Total 124854: 1,688.20

12/12/2019 124855 Steve's Scope Mounting & More Ammunition-PD 642869 375.00

          Total 124855: 375.00

12/12/2019 124856 Two Rivers Mainstreet Inc. Wreaths & Garland for Central Park & Communi 20000 6,148.42

          Total 124856: 6,148.42

12/12/2019 124857 Uniform Shoppe Clothing - Fire 293789 19.50

12/12/2019 124857 Uniform Shoppe Clothing - Fire 294080 143.85

          Total 124857: 163.35

12/12/2019 124858 Unique Management Services Inc Nov 2019 Placements-Lib 570094 44.75

          Total 124858: 44.75

12/12/2019 124859 Usborne Books JEF - Lib PO NUMBER 2506 362.56

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124859: 362.56

12/12/2019 124860 Village of Mishicot Treasurer Nov 2019 Municipal Court Forfeitures 12/09/2019 317.00

          Total 124860: 317.00

12/12/2019 124861 Vinton Construction Company Gravel for Inventory-DPW 19101.1 18,044.95

          Total 124861: 18,044.95

12/12/2019 124862 Visu-Sewer 2017 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation-Eng 30189-R 26,854.55

          Total 124862: 26,854.55

12/12/2019 124863 Wisc Dept of Financial Institutions Filing Fee for Notary Public Application (Lindsey  12/9/2019 20.00

          Total 124863: 20.00

12/12/2019 124864 Wisc State Laboratory/Hygiene Flouride - Wtr 615856 26.00

          Total 124864: 26.00

12/12/2019 124865 Wisconsin Public Service Corp FILTER PLANT 401271669-34; 12/19 1,394.88

12/12/2019 124865 Wisconsin Public Service Corp 1520 17TH ST - Rec 401271669-4;11/19 2,181.04

12/12/2019 124865 Wisconsin Public Service Corp CEMETERY 401271669-5;11/19 77.20

          Total 124865: 3,653.12

12/12/2019 124866 Wisconsin Retirement System November 2019 Contributions 11/01/2019 118,251.78

          Total 124866: 118,251.78

12/19/2019 124868 ADRC of the Lakeshore Nov 2019 donations - Sr Ctr 11/19/19 949.00

          Total 124868: 949.00

12/19/2019 124869 Advance Construction Inc TR13 4th Final Payment TR13 4TH 29,085.44

          Total 124869: 29,085.44

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124870 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee-PW B20000432619 521.91

12/19/2019 124870 Advanced Disposal Dumpster fee-WTP B20000432620 218.63

          Total 124870: 740.54

12/19/2019 124871 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - DPW 9966309344 177.10

12/19/2019 124871 Airgas USA LLC Cylinder Rent - WWTP 9966309346 247.75

          Total 124871: 424.85

12/19/2019 124872 Aurora BayCare Medical Center Nov 2019 Clinic Fees DD499 2,377.47

12/19/2019 124872 Aurora BayCare Medical Center Dec 2019 clinic Fees DD502 520.00

          Total 124872: 2,897.47

12/19/2019 124873 Aurora Health Care Pharmacy - Sept 2019 IN 469 60.90

          Total 124873: 60.90

12/19/2019 124874 Axon Enterprise Inc. Taser 60 year 2 Payment SI-1612706 3,360.00

          Total 124874: 3,360.00

12/19/2019 124875 B&D Water Meter Testing/Repair Test water meter 11-12;2019 622.00

          Total 124875: 622.00

12/19/2019 124876 B&M Technical Services Inc PLC Programming-WTP 7645 721.50

          Total 124876: 721.50

12/19/2019 124877 Ball Auto & Truck Parts Inc supplies - WWTP 169652 96.09

          Total 124877: 96.09

12/19/2019 124878 Bay Bus LLC / Presidential Limousine Bus Service to Xaxier - 12/12/19 12627 650.00

          Total 124878: 650.00

12/19/2019 124879 Brabazon Pump Co. LTD Supplies - Water 5182114 990.79

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124879: 990.79

12/19/2019 124880 Braun Building Supply Lumber for inventory-DPW BB069636901 53.01

12/19/2019 124880 Braun Building Supply Lumber for bike trail - DPW BB069647201 5.89

          Total 124880: 58.90

12/19/2019 124881 Brother's Dairy 2% Half Pint - SrCtr 22810 99.00

12/19/2019 124881 Brother's Dairy 2% Half Pint - SrCtr 24013 82.50

          Total 124881: 181.50

12/19/2019 124882 Buelow Vetter Buikema Olson & Vliet LL Legal Fees-Personnel Matters 104 3,180.00

12/19/2019 124882 Buelow Vetter Buikema Olson & Vliet LL Legal Fees-Personnel Matters 105 147.50

12/19/2019 124882 Buelow Vetter Buikema Olson & Vliet LL FMLA Research - CM 107 1,105.00

          Total 124882: 4,432.50

12/19/2019 124883 Carron Net Company Inc Black nylon net-Rec WO #196364 2,500.00

          Total 124883: 2,500.00

12/19/2019 124884 Casavant, John Energy Star Rebate - Refrigerator & Dishwashe 12/05/19 55.00

          Total 124884: 55.00

12/19/2019 124885 Center Point Large Print Alp-Lib 1743300 42.54

          Total 124885: 42.54

12/19/2019 124886 City Of Manitowoc 2019 4th Qtr Bus Service - Eng 0178680 26,466.00

12/19/2019 124886 City Of Manitowoc Nov 2019 Bus Passes -Sr Ctr 175105 112.00

          Total 124886: 26,578.00

12/19/2019 124887 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes -  19th Street (Eggers Parkin 000-041-090-5 263.89

12/19/2019 124887 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes -  East River Street(Eggers  000-053-010-7 2,739.76

12/19/2019 124887 City of Two Rivers Real Estate Taxes -  Riverview Drive 236-104-030-5 478.82

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124887: 3,482.47

12/19/2019 124888 City of Two Rivers Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash Check Book 12/17/19 258.88

          Total 124888: 258.88

12/19/2019 124889 Complete Office of Wisconsin Paper - PD 525699 173.40

          Total 124889: 173.40

12/19/2019 124890 Core & Main LP Supplies - Wtr L631639 5,217.23

          Total 124890: 5,217.23

12/19/2019 124891 Country Visions Cooperative Diesel/oil-PW ZD8297 8,160.44

          Total 124891: 8,160.44

12/19/2019 124892 County of Sheboygan Cold mix for inventory-DPW 108019 1,165.58

          Total 124892: 1,165.58

12/19/2019 124893 Crescent Woolen Mills Matching Focus on Energy Incentive 12/05/19 430.00

          Total 124893: 430.00

12/19/2019 124894 Cretton Enterprises Inc Nov 2019 Services - CH 8796(2) 356.25

12/19/2019 124894 Cretton Enterprises Inc Nov 2019 Services - Lib 8816 325.00

          Total 124894: 681.25

12/19/2019 124895 Digicorp, Inc Replacement Backup Appliance 330601 7,350.00

          Total 124895: 7,350.00

12/19/2019 124896 DLT Solutions AutoCAD Civil 3D Government Maintenance Pl 4798548A 2,783.20

          Total 124896: 2,783.20

12/19/2019 124897 Dorner Company Service - Wtr 150646-IN 1,200.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     19

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124897: 1,200.00

12/19/2019 124898 DTN LLC Weather Service 2020 5660871 2,220.00

          Total 124898: 2,220.00

12/23/2019 124899 Eis Implement Inc Runner - FD 91790 11/26/19 .00

          Total 124899: .00

12/19/2019 124900 Electrical Testing Laboratory  Goves, sleeves, blankets tested-Elec 33333 11/26/19 281.50

          Total 124900: 281.50

12/19/2019 124901 Employee Benefits Corp COBRASecure / Admin Fee 2741692 101.15

          Total 124901: 101.15

12/19/2019 124902 Fastenal CREDIT - Elec WIMAN00000 62.26-

12/19/2019 124902 Fastenal Supplies - Elec WIMAN259615 422.65

          Total 124902: 360.39

12/19/2019 124903 Ferguson Enterprises Inc. #3326 Supplies-Wtr 0153657 85.88

          Total 124903: 85.88

12/19/2019 124904 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Remote Spker Mic - PD 115047 11/27/19 327.90

12/19/2019 124904 Frank's Radio Service Inc. Supplies-PW 115072 55.90

          Total 124904: 383.80

12/19/2019 124905 Fresco Inc Replacement Globe - Elec 64343 11/22/19 3,604.67

          Total 124905: 3,604.67

12/19/2019 124906 Frontier Telephone-WWTP 5700;12/19 61.27

          Total 124906: 61.27

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     20

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124907 Godfrey & Kahn Legal Work - Hamilton Property 750439 15,494.87

          Total 124907: 15,494.87

12/19/2019 124908 Gordon Food Service Inc Food - Snr. Center 199148125 1,169.74

12/19/2019 124908 Gordon Food Service Inc Food - Snr. Center 959005108 303.60

          Total 124908: 1,473.34

12/19/2019 124909 Grainger Supplies-WTP 9372029547 17.38

          Total 124909: 17.38

12/19/2019 124910 Hach Company Supplies-Wtr 11739805 955.01

          Total 124910: 955.01

12/19/2019 124911 Hastings Air-Energy Control In Supplies-FD I79148 318.54

12/19/2019 124911 Hastings Air-Energy Control In Service Call - FD I80781 289.38

12/19/2019 124911 Hastings Air-Energy Control In Credit for I78955 R6116 417.00-

          Total 124911: 190.92

12/19/2019 124912 Hawkins Inc Chemicals - Wtr 4623330 1,844.34

12/19/2019 124912 Hawkins Inc Supplies-Wtr 4627875 617.10

          Total 124912: 2,461.44

12/19/2019 124913 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 71561820 684.69

12/19/2019 124913 Henry Schein Inc. Supplies - FD 71561831 138.77

          Total 124913: 823.46

12/19/2019 124914 Idemia Identity & Security USA LLC Livescan-PD 126090 17,362.00

          Total 124914: 17,362.00

12/19/2019 124915 K.P.S. Homes Inc. Shed rental-PW 12/09/2019 1,700.00

          Total 124915: 1,700.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     21

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Storm Lateral - 347 23rd Street 2888 1,534.90

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Repair - Seawall 2889 2,454.16

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Repair - 2206 Forest Avenue 2890 2,738.54

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Repair - School St & 14th Street 2891 3,771.06

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Repair - 15th Street & Glenwood 2892 2,451.78

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Repair - 2415 16th Street 2893 2,175.81

12/19/2019 124916 Kip Gulseth Construction Co Install Manhole - 17th Street & Zlatnik 2894 12,830.22

          Total 124916: 27,956.47

12/19/2019 124917 LeClair Bros Heat/AC Inc Installation of Shop heater DPW C8168 3,257.00

          Total 124917: 3,257.00

12/19/2019 124918 Liberty Mutual Insurance 3rd Installment 2019-2020 - Balance Due 13451012(2) 6,000.00

          Total 124918: 6,000.00

12/19/2019 124919 MailFinance Folder/sorter lease N8029629 11/26/19 594.81

          Total 124919: 594.81

12/19/2019 124920 Malley Printing Co Meter Cards 27410 134.93

12/19/2019 124920 Malley Printing Co Envelopes - FD 27414 55.50

12/19/2019 124920 Malley Printing Co Letters-Electric 27434 1,675.01

          Total 124920: 1,865.44

12/19/2019 124921 Mammoth Construction 2002 14th Street 573 2,691.25

12/19/2019 124921 Mammoth Construction Public Svc @ 3425 Adams St 687 12,980.00

12/19/2019 124921 Mammoth Construction Service @ 2120 34th St 712 7,356.00

12/19/2019 124921 Mammoth Construction Private San Svc @ 807 20th St 717 874.00

12/19/2019 124921 Mammoth Construction Shoreline Control Wayside 731 6,132.37

          Total 124921: 30,033.62

12/19/2019 124922 Manitowoc Co Solid Waste Acct #239 Nov 2019 Service - Eng 35448 8,047.24

          Total 124922: 8,047.24

12/19/2019 124923 Manitowoc Disposal Inc Recycling & Refuse Collect 11/30/19-12/13/19 12/20/2019 13,880.04

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     22

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124923: 13,880.04

12/19/2019 124924 Marco Prof Serv - Library INV7111848 204.14

          Total 124924: 204.14

12/19/2019 124925 Maritime Ford Repairs-PD 5532 522.81

          Total 124925: 522.81

12/19/2019 124926 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical Services - Lib 34096 1,324.00

12/19/2019 124926 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical CREDIT 34132 270.00-

12/19/2019 124926 Maritime Plumbing and Mechanical Misc Supplies - Water 34331 375.00

          Total 124926: 1,429.00

12/19/2019 124927 McMahon Associates Inc CWF Funding - Lincoln, Pilon, 13th Street, Wils 916713 105.00

12/19/2019 124927 McMahon Associates Inc Phase II ESA-Lot F 916865 159.00

12/19/2019 124927 McMahon Associates Inc S. Columbus pond issues 916905 747.82

          Total 124927: 1,011.82

12/19/2019 124928 Menards - Manitowoc 3141 CREDIT - Return HDPE-Black 53645 20.98-

12/19/2019 124928 Menards - Manitowoc 3141 Supplies-FD 60745 86.13

          Total 124928: 65.15

12/19/2019 124929 Midwest Meter Inc Supplies - Wtr 0117033 12,840.00

          Total 124929: 12,840.00

12/19/2019 124930 Mtwc Area Visitor/Conv Bureau Portion of room tax collected - Oct 19 11/30/2019 7,238.12

12/19/2019 124930 Mtwc Area Visitor/Conv Bureau Marketing Partnership Renewal - 2019 QB2014 150.00

          Total 124930: 7,388.12

12/19/2019 124931 Municipal Electric Utilities National Elec Safety Code Seminar/Wendricks 1724 175.00

12/19/2019 124931 Municipal Electric Utilities 2020 Elec Operations Conf & Expo/Kozak; Dell 1725 825.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     23

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

          Total 124931: 1,000.00

12/19/2019 124932 Neitzel, Kolten Kristopher Over Payment on Citation BB400759-2 12/17/19 5.00

          Total 124932: 5.00

12/19/2019 124933 New Resources Group Inc. Dye Tablets - Wtr 00005309 257.50

          Total 124933: 257.50

12/19/2019 124934 NEWSC Membership dues - 2020 1981 1,720.00

          Total 124934: 1,720.00

12/19/2019 124935 North Central Laboratories Supplies-WWTP 432386 76.62

          Total 124935: 76.62

12/19/2019 124936 Northern Lake Service Inc Testing - Wtr 370144 38.00

          Total 124936: 38.00

12/19/2019 124937 OSI Environmental Inc Dispose of used fitters-DPW 4018054 50.00

          Total 124937: 50.00

12/19/2019 124938 Penworthy Company LLC, The Jef-Lib 0557735 158.80

12/19/2019 124938 Penworthy Company LLC, The Jef-Lib 0558856-IN 102.68

          Total 124938: 261.48

12/19/2019 124939 Piggly Wiggly Supplies-Rec 12/2/2019 53.83

          Total 124939: 53.83

12/19/2019 124940 PM Supply LLC Supplies - Water Dept 82804 191.34

          Total 124940: 191.34

12/19/2019 124941 R&J Fricke Inc 9 Bag Cement - DPW 8618-11/2019 850.75

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     24

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124941 R&J Fricke Inc Cement - PWD 8619-11/2019 1,914.75

12/19/2019 124941 R&J Fricke Inc 6 Bag w/HW&CC 8664 898.75

12/19/2019 124941 R&J Fricke Inc 9 Bag w/CC & HW - DPW 8665 380.75

          Total 124941: 4,045.00

12/20/2019 124942 Rawley Point Economic Advising Community House Analysis & Hours - CM 11/08/2019 .00

          Total 124942: .00

12/19/2019 124943 RESCO Supplies-Elec 766821-02 364.33

12/19/2019 124943 RESCO Supplies-Elec 768864-01 341.00

          Total 124943: 705.33

12/19/2019 124944 Russove, Roger Ad 2019 Visitor Guide 0219-1 262.50

          Total 124944: 262.50

12/19/2019 124945 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Paragon building - Space Heaters 14181 44,527.00

12/19/2019 124945 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical HVAC - Valve Repair - CH 76489 217.20

12/19/2019 124945 Schaus Roofing/Mechanical Repair/Services - Paragon Building 76709 1,199.57

          Total 124945: 45,943.77

12/19/2019 124946 Sedlacek, John Driver Tip-Christmas Stars 12/13/2019 50.00

          Total 124946: 50.00

12/19/2019 124947 SESCO LLC Gas-WTP 6459 366.00

          Total 124947: 366.00

12/19/2019 124948 Sherwin Williams Co Paint-Rec 2168-7 208.29

          Total 124948: 208.29

12/19/2019 124949 State of Wisconsin Permit to Operate/Elevator - Elec 512311 50.00

          Total 124949: 50.00

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     25

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124950 Technitrol Inc. Services - Elec 31217 24,371.10

          Total 124950: 24,371.10

12/19/2019 124951 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2018 PSL Services 20980 1,986.25

12/19/2019 124951 Town & Country Engineering Inc 14th Street Reconstruction 20981 1,597.50

12/19/2019 124951 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2019 Digester & RAS Const. 20982 4,925.25

12/19/2019 124951 Town & Country Engineering Inc 2019 Digester & RAS Const. 20983 1,284.25

          Total 124951: 9,793.25

12/19/2019 124952 Two Rivers Family Dental Refund/Overpayment - Relocate Underground  12/4/19 70.78

          Total 124952: 70.78

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007334-02;12/19 80.00

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007335-02;12/19 1,512.47

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007336-02;12/19 1,419.04

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007337-02;12/19 40.72

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 606 Parkway Blvd 045-00007338-02;12/19 61.07

12/19/2019 124953 Two Rivers Municipal Utilities 1326 E River Street 070-00002595-06;12/19 5.75

          Total 124953: 3,119.05

12/19/2019 124954 US Bank Equipment Finance lease payment - PD 401155247 11/2019 12,027.79

          Total 124954: 12,027.79

12/19/2019 124955 USA Blue Book Blue-White Pump Head Cover - WWTP 050361 206.05

12/19/2019 124955 USA Blue Book Blue-White Roller Assembly-WWTP 991104 443.82

          Total 124955: 649.87

12/19/2019 124956 Valley Pest Control Inc Monthly Service - City Hall 535346 39.00

          Total 124956: 39.00

12/19/2019 124957 Water Quality Investigations LLC Services from 11/04/19-12/01/19-WTR 1219_09 1,594.36

          Total 124957: 1,594.36

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     26

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124958 WDATCP Lab Water Test Fee - Wtr 115066 11/20/2019 340.00

          Total 124958: 340.00

12/19/2019 124959 Wells Fargo Financial Leasing Copier Charges - 11/21/19-12/20/19 5008201446 11/2019 2,700.00

          Total 124959: 2,700.00

12/19/2019 124960 West & Dunn Legal - General Matters 1284 5,616.16

12/19/2019 124960 West & Dunn Legal - Paragon Partners Foreclosure 1287 1,665.00

12/19/2019 124960 West & Dunn Legal - Schwarz Loan Default 1288 260.00

          Total 124960: 7,541.16

12/19/2019 124961 Wisc Dept Of Revenue-DEBITMEMO Nov 2019 Sales Tax NOV 2019 5,993.41

          Total 124961: 5,993.41

12/19/2019 124962 Wisc Elevator Inspection Inc Annual inspection-Elec 13227(2) 95.00

          Total 124962: 95.00

12/19/2019 124963 Wisconsin Media Legal Ads 0002768506 105.77

12/19/2019 124963 Wisconsin Media DPW 0003021591 1,103.30

12/19/2019 124963 Wisconsin Media Inserts-Elec 0003021809 450.00

          Total 124963: 1,659.07

12/19/2019 124964 WOMT Veteran's Day Salute 6451-0000 107.00

12/19/2019 124964 WOMT After Further Review 886-00056-0005 162.00

          Total 124964: 269.00

12/19/2019 124965 WPPI - Debit Memo Nov 2019 Purchased Power 25-112019 451,961.40

          Total 124965: 451,961.40

12/19/2019 124966 WPPI Energy Purchase Generator - Water 12/18/2019 10,000.00

12/19/2019 124966 WPPI Energy Water Plant equipment retrofit - Wtr INV12765 390.23

12/19/2019 124966 WPPI Energy Water Pump Efficiency Retrofit - Wtr INV12766 117.30

12/19/2019 124966 WPPI Energy Library HVAC retrofit project INV12767 1,075.67

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



CITY OF TWO RIVERS Check Register - Monthly Bill Summary Page:     27

Check Issue Dates: 12/1/2019 - 12/31/2019 Jan 03, 2020  01:53PM

Check Issue Date Check Number Payee Description Invoice Number Invoice Amount

12/19/2019 124966 WPPI Energy LED Street Light - Elec INV12769 252.92

          Total 124966: 11,836.12

12/18/2019 124967 Manitowoc Co Treasurer Delinquent Property Tax - 606 Parkway Blvd 12/17/19 250,622.49

12/19/2019 124967 Zoobean Inc. Tech - Lib 5931 846.00

          Total 124967: 251,468.49

12/19/2019 124968 Rawley Point Economic Advising Community House Analysis/Hours 11/08/2019(2) 11,000.00

          Total 124968: 11,000.00

12/30/2019 124969 U.S. Bank-Debit Memo Credit Card Usage - November 2019 12/06/2019;STMT 41,966.68

          Total 124969: 41,966.68

          Grand Totals:  2,735,666.79

10.C.3.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
B

ill
s 

D
ec

 2
01

9 
 (

23
60

 :
 S

u
m

m
ar

y 
o

f 
V

er
if

ie
d

 B
ill

s)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
 (

23
90

 :
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
 (

23
90

 :
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
 (

23
90

 :
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

s 
 (

23
90

 :
 N

ew
sp

ap
er

)



11.D.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-6
-6

 o
rd

 c
ar

ca
ss

es
 m

ar
ku

p
  (

23
84

 :
 d

ee
r 

ca
rc

as
se

s)



ORDINANCE 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 9-6-6(b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Two 

Rivers, Wisconsin, regarding public nuisances affecting health, specifically unburied animal 

carcasses. 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  That Section 9-6-6(b) of the Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 

 

 (b) UNBURIED CARCASSES.  Carcasses of animals, birds or fowl not intended for 

human consumption or food which are not buried or otherwise disposed of in a sanitary manner 

within 24 hours after death.  Carcasses of animals, birds or fowl intended for human consumption 

or food may be dismembered, displayed, eviscerated, hung or skinned in the rear yard of private 

property or in an enclosure on private property that will prevent such activity from being viewed 

by the public. 

 

 and to renumber subsequent sections as appropriate. 

 

SECTION 2.   This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 

passage and publication of same. 

 

Dated this 20th day of January, 2020. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Patrick J. Gagnon 

President, City Council 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

11.D.b

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

-6
-6

.c
ar

ca
ss

es
.o

rd
.0

12
02

0 
 (

23
84

 :
 d

ee
r 

ca
rc

as
se

s)



RESOLUTION UPON RETIREMENT 

Mark A. Jacquette 
 

 

 WHEREAS, Mark Jacquette began his employment with the City of Two Rivers on March 24, 

1994, as Head Building and Maintenance worker at City Hall, just months after the City completed a 

major renovation of that historic, landmark building; and  

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Jacquette was responsible for all maintenance of the building and mechanical 

systems at City Hall, and took great pride in the community treasure that was entrusted to his care; and 

 

 WHEREAS, in his position, Mr. Jacquette worked in partnership with various City 

departments, on activities that included:  

 --Setting up the four polling locations used for Elections;  

--Building offices, storage areas, counters and other projects to meet the needs  

--Routinely performing tasks that included painting, cleaning, shoveling, maintaining  

   lawns and landscaped areas, picking up the mail at the Post Office, and performing 

   preventive maintenance on the building’s HVAC systems;  

--Working with the Police Department to install security camera and alarm systems 

--Developing capital plans for reinvesting in City Hall, to protect the community’s  

   investment and keep operating costs in check  

  

 WHEREAS, Mr. Jacquette was a member of the Crime Prevention Committee and regularly 

handed out candy at Halloween together with his wife Judy; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Jacquette was a member of the Downtown Christmas Decorating Committee 

and worked with the Electric Department to install the new decorations on Washington Street in time 

for Christmas 2019; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Jacquette is also an active volunteer for Heart-A-Rama; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Mr. Jacquette retired January 3, 2020, completing a notable career with the City 

of Two Rivers as Head Building and Maintenance worker at City Hall; 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Two Rivers 

does hereby express its appreciation to Mark A. Jacquette for his distinguished service to the City of 

Two Rivers for the past 26 years; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be provided to Mark Jacquette 

with congratulations and best wishes for a happy and healthy retirement. 

 

 Dated this 20th day of January 2020. 

 

                                

        _____________________________ 

          

______________________________            ______________________________ 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 

 

______________________________                        ______________________________ 

11.E.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 J
ac

q
u

et
te

 R
et

ir
em

en
t 

01
.2

0.
20

20
  (

23
69

 :
 M

ar
k 

Ja
q

u
et

te
 R

et
ir

em
en

t)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

o
n

n
ta

g
 B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

p
p

ea
ls

 a
p

p
l  

(2
37

4 
: 

C
it

y 
M

an
ag

er
's

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

A
p

p
ea

ls
)



 
 

 

 

  

TO:  City Manager – Greg Buckley 

  

FROM:  Chief Joseph Collins 

 

DATE:  01/16/20 

 

SUBJECT: New/ Changed Ordinance Proposals  

 

Harboring Vicious Animals   6-5-14 

Language was cleaned up in the ordinance to clearly define an officer’s ability to order an animal 

out of the city when indicators are present the animal is an imminent/continued threat to repeat 

its behavior.   

 

Worthless Checks  9-2-15 

This ordinance was created to address the passing of worthless checks as it did not exist before.   

The DA’s office currently does not prosecute unless the threshold loss reaches $250 or unless 

unusual circumstances are present.  This ordinance empowers the City to pursue non-criminal 

action in municipal court for worthless checks that fall under that threshold (which are most). 

 

Disorderly Conduct  9-1-4 

Previous ordinance had no ability to add any enhancers to it.  Language adopted to allow for 

enhancers to be added.  The change allows for a more varied range of penalties to be assessed at 

court.  Current ordinance did not identify a penalty enhancer when injury was inflicted in the 

disorderly act.  Language was changed to support that. 
 

 

   

 

  

 

 

11.G.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

em
o

 P
D

  (
23

57
 :

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 6

-5
-1

4 
H

ar
b

o
ri

n
g

 V
ic

io
u

s 
A

n
im

al
s)



ORDINANCE 

 

 An Ordinance to amend Section 6-5-14 of the Municipal Code of the City of Two Rivers, 

Wisconsin, regarding Harboring Vicious Animals. 
 

The City Council of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows: 
 

 SECTION 1:  Section 6-6-14 of the Municipal Code is hereby amended to read as 

follows: 
 

 “Section 6-5-14 Harboring Vicious Animals. 
 

 It shall be unlawful for any person to harbor or keep a vicious animal within the City of 

Two Rivers. An animal is deemed to be vicious if it has attacked or bitten any person or 

domestic animal as defined in Wis. Stats. Sec. 174.001(2g) and any successor thereto, or when a 

propensity to attack or bite persons or domestic animals exists and is known or should 

reasonably be known to the person harboring such animal. Any such animal which is found off 

the premises of its owner may, under the circumstances allowed by state statute, be seized by any 

police officer or humane officer and may be impounded, ordered removed from the City at the 

expense of the owner, or killed upon application to a court of competent jurisdiction, or 

otherwise to the extent allowed by state statute. Any order that a vicious animal be removed from 

the City, if given before a determination by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall be brought 

before such court for review as soon as possible. This Section shall not be construed to limit the 

right of police officers to kill an animal without court permission when such action is allowed by 

statute.” 
 

SECTION 2. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of 

its passage and publication. 

 

Dated January 20, 2020. 

 

________________________________ 

Patrick Gagnon 

President, City Council 

 

________________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

 

Attest: 

 

________________________________ 

Kim Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

_________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

11.G.b

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 H
ar

b
o

ri
n

g
 V

ic
io

u
s 

A
n

im
al

s 
 (

23
57

 :
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 6
-5

-1
4 

H
ar

b
o

ri
n

g
 V

ic
io

u
s 

A
n

im
al

s)



 

 

 ORDINANCE  
 

AN ORDINANCE to create Section 9-2-15 of the Municipal Code of the City of Two 

Rivers, Wisconsin, regarding Worthless Checks. 

 

The City Council of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, do hereby ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 9-2-15 WORTHLESS CHECKS  
 

A. Whoever within a 15-day period issues one or more checks or other orders for payment 

amounting in the aggregate to $250.00 or less which, at the time of issuance the person 

intends shall not be paid, is guilty of a violation of this section. 

B. This section shall not apply to any person who has been convicted of violating Wis. Stat. § 

943.24 or found guilty of violating this section within the five-year period before issuance of 

the first check or order for payment charged under this section. 

C. Any of the following is prima facie evidence that the person, at the time he or she issued the 

check or other order for the payment of money, intended it should not be paid. 

(1) Proof that, at the time of issuance, the person did not have an account with the 

drawee; 

(2) Proof that, at the time of issuance, the person did not have sufficient funds or credit 

with the drawee and that the person failed within five days after receiving notice of 

the nonpayment or dishonor to pay the check or other order; or 

(3) Proof that, when presentment was made within a reasonable time, the person did not 

have sufficient funds or credit with the drawee and the person failed within five days 

after receiving notice of nonpayment or dishonor to pay the check or other order. 

D. This section does not apply to a postdated check or a check given for past consideration, 

except a payroll check. 

E. Any person violating the terms of this ordinance shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less 

than $50.00, nor more than $500; except as provided otherwise herein. 

 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be enforced from and after the date of its 

passage and publication.   

 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin this   

20th day of January, 2020 
 

____________________________________ 

                                       Patrick Gagnon  

                                    President, City Council 

 

 

___________________________________ 

                                      Gregory E. Buckley 

                                                City Manager 

Attest: 

11.H.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

o
rt

h
le

ss
 C

h
ec

ks
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
23

44
 :

 W
o

rt
h

le
ss

 C
h

ec
ks

)



 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

________________________________ 

John M. Bruce, City Attorney 

11.H.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

o
rt

h
le

ss
 C

h
ec

ks
 O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
23

44
 :

 W
o

rt
h

le
ss

 C
h

ec
ks

)



 

 

 ORDINANCE  
 

AN ORDINANCE to create Section 9-1-4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Two Rivers, 

Wisconsin, regarding Disorderly Conduct. 
 

The City Council of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin, do hereby ordain as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  9-1-4 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 
 

Whoever does any of the following shall be in violation of this section: 
 

(1) Disorderly Conduct Prohibited. 

a. General Disorderly Conduct.  It shall be unlawful for a person to, in a public or 

private place, engage in violent, abusive, indecent, profane, boisterous, unreasonable 

loud or otherwise disorderly conduct under circumstances in which the conduct tends 

to cause or provoke a disturbance. 

(2) Disorderly Conduct Causing Bodily Harm.  It shall be unlawful for a person to, in a public or 

private place, engage in violent, abusive, or otherwise disorderly conduct under 

circumstances in which such conduct tends to cause or provoke a disturbance or under 

circumstances in which such conduct causes any bodily harm to the person of another. 
 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect and be enforced from and after the date of its 

passage and publication.   
 

Adopted by the Council of the City of Two Rivers, Manitowoc County, Wisconsin this   

20th day of January, 2020 
 

____________________________________ 

                                       Patrick Gagnon  

                                    President, City Council 

 

 

___________________________________ 

                                      Gregory E. Buckley 

                                                City Manager 

Attest: 

 

________________________ 

Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

________________________________ 

John M. Bruce, City Attorney 

11.I.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
o

rd
er

ly
 C

o
n

d
u

ct
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 9
-1

-4
  (

23
85

 :
 D

is
o

rd
er

ly
 C

o
n

d
u

ct
)



11.J.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

-5
-2

3 
S

ig
n

ag
e 

B
ee

 K
ee

p
in

g
 w

it
h

 M
ar

ku
p

  (
23

89
 :

 H
o

n
ey

 B
ee

s)



ORDINANCE 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 6-5-23(3)(j) of the Municipal Code of the City of 

Two Rivers, Wisconsin, regarding signage for the keeping of honey bees. 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  That Section 6-5-23(3)(j) of the Municipal Code is hereby amended to read 

as follows: 

 

 (3) CONDITIONS FOR KEEPING AND MAINTAINING HIVES. 

 

(j) For each apiary the beekeeper shall conspicuously post a sign including the 

words "HONEY BEE HIVE" and the beekeeper's name and telephone 

number clearly readable at 25 feet.  Said sign shall be placed in the front 

yard of the premises and shall not exceed two square feet in area.  A copy 

of the permit shall be placed in a conspicuous place on the hive. 

 

 and to renumber subsequent sections as appropriate. 

 

SECTION 2.   This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 

passage and publication of same. 

 

Dated this 20th day of January, 2020. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Patrick J. Gagnon 

President, City Council 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

City Attorney 

11.J.b

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

-5
-2

3.
b

ee
 s

ig
n

.o
rd

.0
12

02
0 

 (
23

89
 :

 H
o

n
ey

 B
ee

s)



Council Manager Government Since 1924 
 

 
Project Acceptance Certifications 

City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin 
For 

2018 Utility Improvements  
DNR Plan and Specification Approval Number W-2017-0558 
Financed Through the Safe Drinking Water Loan Program 

Loan 4920-21 
 
 

Contract:  2018 Utility Improvements – Adams and 37th Street 
Contractor:  Advance Construction 
Project Description:  Project involved replacing water main and lead services on 
Adams Street, from 31st Street to 34th Street.  Work also included installation of a water 
main between 37th Street and 38th Street, west of North Court, to eliminate a dead end 
water main, on 37th Street, with poor fire flows. 
 
Contract:  2018 Utility Improvements – 27th Street 
Contractor:  DeGroot, Inc 
Project Description:  Project involved relining the sanitary sewer main, replacement of 
lead water service laterals, replacement of clay sewer laterals, and rehabilitation of 27th 
Street, from Forest Avenue to Washington Street. 
 
The attached Project Acceptance Certifications were approved for signature by the City 
Manager by action of the City Council at its regular meeting held January 20, 2020. 
 
Motion Made By: ____________________ 
 
Seconded By:  ______________________ 
 
Motion Carried by the following vote: 
 
 Ayes:  ____ Nays:  ____ 
 
 
____________________________   Dates as of:  ______________ 
Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager 
 
 
____________________________   Dates as of:  ______________ 
Kim M. Graves, City Clerk 

 

Department of Public Works 
1717 East Park Street 

Post Office Box 87 
Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

Director/Engineer……..920-793-5539 
Public Works Shop….…920-793-5576 

Wastewater Superintendent….…920-793-5574 
www.two-rivers.org 

11.K.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
j a

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
 c

er
t 

 (
23

98
 :

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 2
01

8 
U

ti
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

)



Environmental Improvement Fund (EIF) 
Project Acceptance Certification
Form 8700-280   (R 1/11)

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 
Bureau of Community Financial Assistance 
101 S. Webster St., P O  Box 7921 
Madison  WI  53707-7921 
Phone (608) 266-7555 
Fax (608) 267-0496

Notice: This form is authorized by ss. 281.58 and 281.61, Wis. Stats. Submittal to the Department of a completed form is mandatory for 
all recipients of EIF loans. A separate form is required for each prime contractor. Failure to submit a completed form shall result in the 
denial of final disbursement of loan funds. 

Personally identifiable information provided on this form will be used to determine compliance with closeout procedures as outlined in 
the Financial Assistance Agreement and may be made available upon request under Wisconsin's Open Records laws (ss. 19.32-19.39, 
Wis. Stats.) and requirements.

Project Information
Municipality Name

Prime Contractor Contract Number

Upon final inspection and approval of all change order(s), all work performed by the awarded contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) (if any) 
has been constructed according to the plans and specifications approved by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR).

DNR Plan and Specification Approval Number Date Approved

Project Description

Engineer Certification

On behalf of the engineering consulting firm contracted by the above named municipality, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge 
that the above mentioned project has been constructed and inspected to conform to the referenced specifications.

Name of Engineer Name of Engineering Firm

Signature of Engineer Date Signed

Municipal Certification

The above named municipality has accepted at its regular meeting of officials the above mentioned project from the contractor and 
engineer.

Name of Authorized Representative Title

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signed

City of Two Rivers

Advance Construction 2018 Utility Improvements - Adams and 37th Street

W-2017-0558 06/30/2017

Adams Street – Public Right-of-Way

Work includes, 8-inch water main replacement with copper water services to property line, concrete pavement trench
patching and spot curb & gutter and flatwork removal and replacement.

Adams Street – Private Property

Work includes, replacement of lead service lines from the property line to the meter within each building, as determined
on a case-by-case basis.
37th Street Water Main Loop – Utility Easement

Work includes, 8-inch water main replacement within a utility easement, with 8-inch water main connections to existing
water main within public right-of-way, concrete pavement trench patching.,and spot curb and gutter and flatwork
replacement.

Gregory J. Droessler Town and Country Engineering, Inc.

Gregory Buckley City Manager

11.K.b

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

70
0-

28
0 

- 
A

d
am

s 
an

d
 3

7t
h

  (
23

98
 :

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 2
01

8 
U

ti
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

)



Environmental Improvement Fund (EIF) 
Project Acceptance Certification
Form 8700-280   (R 1/11)

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources 
Bureau of Community Financial Assistance 
101 S. Webster St., P O  Box 7921 
Madison  WI  53707-7921 
Phone (608) 266-7555 
Fax (608) 267-0496

Notice: This form is authorized by ss. 281.58 and 281.61, Wis. Stats. Submittal to the Department of a completed form is mandatory for 
all recipients of EIF loans. A separate form is required for each prime contractor. Failure to submit a completed form shall result in the 
denial of final disbursement of loan funds. 

Personally identifiable information provided on this form will be used to determine compliance with closeout procedures as outlined in 
the Financial Assistance Agreement and may be made available upon request under Wisconsin's Open Records laws (ss. 19.32-19.39, 
Wis. Stats.) and requirements.

Project Information
Municipality Name

Prime Contractor Contract Number

Upon final inspection and approval of all change order(s), all work performed by the awarded contractor(s) and subcontractor(s) (if any) 
has been constructed according to the plans and specifications approved by the Department of Natural Resources (DNR).

DNR Plan and Specification Approval Number Date Approved

Project Description

Engineer Certification

On behalf of the engineering consulting firm contracted by the above named municipality, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge 
that the above mentioned project has been constructed and inspected to conform to the referenced specifications.

Name of Engineer Name of Engineering Firm

Signature of Engineer Date Signed

Municipal Certification

The above named municipality has accepted at its regular meeting of officials the above mentioned project from the contractor and 
engineer.

Name of Authorized Representative Title

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Signed

City of Two Rivers

DeGroot, Inc. 2018 Utility Improvements- 27th Street

W-2017-0558 06/30/2017

27th Street – Public Right-of-Way

Work includes, but is not limited to, lining of the sewer collection system with a 6-millimeter finished and cured
thickness liner, sanitary sewer lateral and copper water service replacement, installation of 4-inch stubbed sump pump
storm laterals, installation of 360 lineal feet of 12-inch storm sewer, concrete pavement trench patching and spot curb &
gutter and flatwork removal and replacement, and asphalt milling and repaving.

27th Street – Private Property

Work includes, but is not limited to, replacement of lead service lines from the property line to the meter within each
building, and replacement of sanitary laterals from property line to, or into the building, as determined on a case-by-case
basis.

Gregory J. Droessler Town and Country Engineering, Inc.

Gregory Buckley City Manager

11.K.c

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

70
0-

28
0 

- 
D

eG
ro

o
t 

 (
23

98
 :

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 2
01

8 
U

ti
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

)



 
Council Manager Government Since 1924 

 
 
 
 
 
 
The undersigned officials of the City of Two Rivers (the "Municipality") hereby 
certify that, for all expenditures made for construction of Safe Drinking Water 
Loan Program (SDWLP) Project No. 4920-21 (the "Project"), the Municipality has 
met the prevailing wage rate requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act. 
 
 
The Municipality further certifies that after taking into account any national or 
project-specific waivers approved by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 
SDWLP Project No. 4920-21 has met the requirements for the Use of American 
Iron and Steel mandated under EPA’s Drinking Water State Revolving Fund 
program. 
 
 
The above certification is determined, after due and diligent investigation, to be 
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge.  
 
 
 
By:         Dated as of:       
 (Authorized Representative)   
 
 
 
Attest:        Dated as of:       
 (Clerk or Secretary) 

 

 

Department of Public Works 
1717 East Park Street 

Post Office Box 87 
Two Rivers, WI 54241-0087 

Director/Engineer……..920-793-5539 
Public Works Shop….…920-793-5576 

Wastewater Superintendent….…920-793-5574 
www.two-rivers.org 

11.K.d

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

IS
 le

tt
er

  (
23

98
 :

 P
ro

je
ct

 A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

 C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 2
01

8 
U

ti
lit

y 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

)



N.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



N.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 1

3 
P

ro
je

ct
 P

la
n

  (
23

80
 :

 T
ID

 1
3 

C
re

at
io

n
)



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
 

Adopting Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan for  
Tax Increment District No. 8 

City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission of the City of Two Rivers, Wisconsin ("the City") 

determined that the redevelopment of the former Washington High School Site into Washington 

Highlands, a residential development, was in the best interests of the City and would benefit the 

City by increasing the City's tax base and would fulfill a community need for a mixed-use 

residential neighborhood with connectivity to the riverfront; and 

 

 WHEREAS, under the provisions of Wisconsin Statutes Section 66.1105, the City created 

Tax Incremental District No. 8 (TID No. 8) for the purpose of assisting in financing the 

redevelopment of the former high school site and adopted a Project Plan for the District in 

August 2002; and  

 

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 was adopted in October 2019 to assist Riverside Foods in 

financing costs for their production expansion at 2520 Wilson Street, clearance and remediation 

of the property at 2023 Washington Street, and public infrastructure improvements, within one-

half mile of the boundaries of TID No. 8; and 

 

WHEREAS, this amendment will also allow costs to be incurred outside of, but within 

one-half mile of, the boundaries of TID No. 8 as permitted under Wisconsin Statutes Section 

66.1105(2)(f)l.n; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City has identified the need for additional public infrastructure 

improvements, including lead water lateral replacement in nearby neighborhoods; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the initial Project Plan for TID No. 8 does not contain any project costs for  

public infrastructure improvements located within a one-half mile of the boundary of TID No. 8; 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, these significant changes require that the Project Plan of TID No. 8 be 

amended to incorporate the above described purposes; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed amendment to the Project Plan will not change the boundaries 

of TID No. 8. 

 

 WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes Subsection 66.1105(4)(g), require that certain findings 

be made by the City Council; and  

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council finds as follows with 

respect to Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan of TID No. 8: 

 

O.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

.C
C

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



1. The Amended Project Plan is financially feasible; 

2. The improvements provided for Amendment No. 2 are likely to 

significantly enhance the value of the real property in TID No. 8; 

  4. The Amended Project Plan is in conformity with the City's adopted 

Comprehensive Plan;  

  5. The Amended Project Plan will promote the orderly development of the 

City because it will provide funds to assist with needed infrastructure 

improvements; 

  6. The City estimates that less than 35% of the territory within TID No. 8 will 

be devoted to retail business at the end of TID No. 8 expenditure period;  

   

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Amendment No. 2 to the Project Plan of 

Tax Incremental District No. 8 is hereby adopted. 

 

Passed and adopted this 20th day of January, 2020. 

 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Council Member 

 

 

    ______________________________ 

    Gregory E. Buckley 

    City Manager 

O.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

.C
C

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



O.b

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 A
-2

 P
ro

je
ct

 P
la

n
  (

23
83

 :
 T

ID
 8

 P
la

n
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

#2
)



ORDINANCE 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 2-5-2, entitled "Board of Appeals" to allow the 

Zoning Board of Appeals to specify the time period within which a building activity or use that is 

the subject of a zoning variance must be commenced. 

 

The Council of the City of Two Rivers do ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION 1.  That Section 2-5-2 of the Municipal Code shall hereby be amended as 

follows: 

 

(f) EXPIRATION.  No order of the Board of Appeals granting a variance shall be valid 

for a period longer than twelve (12) months from the date of such order unless a permit is obtained 

within such period and the erection or alteration of a building or structure is started or the use is 

commenced within such period.  Provided, however, upon the written request of the applicant for 

a variance, the Board may authorize such period to be longer than 12 moths, but in no case longer 

than 36 months. 

 

(g) CONDITIONS ON DEVELOPMENT.  The Board may impose conditions on 

development to eliminate or substantially reduce adverse impact of a project under consideration 

for a variance.  Conditions may relate to project design, construction activities, or operation of a 

facility and must address and be commensurate with project impacts. 

 

 and to renumber subsequent sections as appropriate. 

 

SECTION 2.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 

passage and publication of same. 

 

Dated this 20th day of January, 2020. 

 

 

________________________________ 

Patrick J. Gagnon 

President, City Council 

 

 

________________________________ 

Gregory E. Buckley 

City Manager 

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Kim M. Graves 

City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form and legality: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

John M. Bruce 

P.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-5
-2

.b
o

a.
o

rd
.0

12
02

0 
 (

23
86

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

d
e 

T
ex

t 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

p
p

ea
ls

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 t
h

e 
ex

p
ir

at
io

n
 d

at
e



City Attorney 

P.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-5
-2

.b
o

a.
o

rd
.0

12
02

0 
 (

23
86

 :
 C

o
n

si
d

er
 Z

o
n

in
g

 C
o

d
e 

T
ex

t 
A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

p
p

ea
ls

 t
o

 e
xt

en
d

 t
h

e 
ex

p
ir

at
io

n
 d

at
e



Q.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
  (

23
88

 :
 C

h
an

g
e 

Z
o

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
-3

 S
in

g
le

 a
n

d
 D

o
u

b
le

 F
am

ily
 R

es
id

en
ce

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 B
-1

)



Q.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
  (

23
88

 :
 C

h
an

g
e 

Z
o

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
-3

 S
in

g
le

 a
n

d
 D

o
u

b
le

 F
am

ily
 R

es
id

en
ce

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 B
-1

)



Q.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

 P
u

b
lic

 H
ea

ri
n

g
  (

23
88

 :
 C

h
an

g
e 

Z
o

n
in

g
 f

ro
m

 R
-3

 S
in

g
le

 a
n

d
 D

o
u

b
le

 F
am

ily
 R

es
id

en
ce

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 B
-1

)



 

12.A

Packet Pg. 163

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
N

ew
co

m
er

s 
S

o
ci

al
, J

an
u

ar
y 

23
, 2

02
0,

 6
:0

0 
P

M
, B

eh
ri

n
g

er
 R

o
o

m
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
H

o
u

se
  (

F
o

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 O

n
ly

)



JAN25 

Family Winter Fun Day 

 
Public 

 · Hosted by Kris Anderson and Friends of Two Rivers SnowFest 
 Saturday, January 25, 2020 at 1 PM – 4 PM 
 

 
Two Rivers Community House 

1520 17th St, Two Rivers, Wisconsin 54241 

 

FREE 
Bring your family and spend the afternoon with us. We will have games, arts and crafts and with the help 
of Mother Nature possibly a good old fashion Snow person building contest!  
 
Hosted by The Friends of Two Rivers Snowfest  
 
We will be selling concessions.  
 
Please bring a non- perishable donation for TREP our local food pantry.  
 
You’ll have the chance to meet Chiller, Snowfest’s new mascot and also have the chance to purchase 
SnowFest 2020 merchandise as well!!! 
 

12.B

Packet Pg. 164

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
S

n
o

w
F

es
t 

F
am

ily
 W

in
te

r 
F

u
n

 D
ay

, J
an

u
ar

y 
25

, 2
02

0,
 1

:0
0 

- 
4:

00
 P

M
, C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
H

o
u

se
  (

F
o

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 O

n
ly

)

https://www.facebook.com/kris.anderson.528?eid=ARDPf_IsKG1ymysuLW-yX-bBTSVJnhkaiwwLLlvSZjK9ZacN31hGtLxkndW7LdEfKcgRzoOzwobN8EV_
https://www.facebook.com/groups/2228349650584738/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Two-Rivers-Community-House/148542161889375?eid=ARAt-zVe5Vwwp3WGop1iyiwL3vn8o0TqHD9ImmAe8RGoYPSE0nm1H6D_fXLrFL2Q0OMRPbYQ4vqQwrIK


Saturday, February 1, 2020 at 6:30 PM – 8:30 PM 

Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve 

Enjoy an evening stroll along a candlelit trail, live music and warm beverages. Learn about winter 

constellations (weather permitting) and enjoy an outdoor fire and s’mores. This is a fun, relaxing 

evening with friends and family. Adult and kid's snowshoes available for use (if there's snow) or bring 

your own. Held at the Nature Center.  

Members: $5; $15 family 

Non-Members: $8; $20 family 

12.F

Packet Pg. 165

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
C

an
d

le
lig

h
t 

N
ig

h
t 

T
ra

il,
 W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 D
u

n
es

 N
at

u
re

 C
en

te
r 

an
d

 P
re

se
rv

e,
 S

at
u

rd
ay

, F
eb

ru
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

0,
 6

:3
0-

8:
30

 P
M

  (
F

o
r



 

12.G

Packet Pg. 166

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
A

n
n

u
al

 T
w

o
 R

iv
er

s 
K

iw
an

is
 P

an
ca

ke
 B

re
ak

fa
st

, S
u

n
d

ay
, F

eb
ru

ar
y 

2,
 2

02
0,

 8
:0

0 
A

M
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
, M

ac
h

u
t's

 S
u

p
p

er
 C

lu
b

  (
F

o
r



12.J

Packet Pg. 167

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
W

o
o

d
la

n
d

 D
u

n
es

 N
at

u
re

 C
en

te
r 

an
d

 P
re

se
rv

e 
T

ro
p

ic
al

 B
la

st
 2

02
0,

 S
at

u
rd

ay
, F

eb
ru

ar
y 

22
, 2

02
0,

 5
-9

 P
M

, a
t 

S
ep

ia
 C

h
ap

el
  (

F
o

r


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call by City Clerk
	Roll Call

	4. Consideration of Any Council Member Requests to Participate in This Meeting from a Remote Location
	5. Public Hearing
	6. Input from the Public
	7. Council Communications
	8. Council Reports From Boards/Commissions/Committees
	9. City Manager's Report
	A. Invited Guests
	B. Status/Update Reports
	1. 2399 : National Marine Sanctuary
	a. National Marine Sanctuary

	2. 2394 : 606 Parkway Boulevard
	3. 2395 : Memorial Drive Wayside Property Transfer
	4. 2404 : Community Branding Project
	5. 2405 : Wastewater Treatment Plan Area
	6. 2396 : Upcoming Events
	7. 2397 : Other

	C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

	10. Consent Agenda
	A. Presentation of Minutes
	1. 2320 : City Council Minutes
	a. 01.06.20 cc min final
	b. 01-16-20 special cc
	c. 11-25-19 special cc


	B. Applications and Petitions
	1. 2381 : Applications for Operator’s License – Recommended for Approval

	C. Reports
	1. 2387 : Minutes of Meetings
	a. BIDC-CDA Minutes Nov 26 2019
	b. Rec Board min 12-10-19
	c. LBMinutes.122019
	d. 12-30.19.personnelfinance
	e. Public Works Minutes 01-06-2020
	f. Utilities Comm Minutes 01-07-20

	2. 2324 : Department Reports
	a. Electric Report
	b. Insp Report
	c. Library Report
	d. Park & Rec Report
	e. Public Works Report
	f. Safety Report
	g. Water Report

	3. 2360 : Summary of Verified Bills
	a. Summary of Bills Dec 2019



	11. City Council - Formal Items
	A. 2390 : Newspaper
	a. Newspapers

	B. 2391 : Noise Complaints
	C. 2392 : "Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited"
	D. 2384 : deer carcasses
	a. 9-6-6 ord carcasses markup
	b. 9-6-6.carcasses.ord.012020

	E. 2369 : Mark Jaquette Retirement
	a. Resolution Jacquette Retirement 01.20.2020

	F. 2374 : City Manager's Appointment of Board of Appeals
	a. Sonntag Board of Appeals appl

	G. 2357 : Section 6-5-14 Harboring Vicious Animals
	a. Memo PD
	b. Ordinance Harboring Vicious Animals

	H. 2344 : Worthless Checks
	a. Worthless Checks Ordinance

	I. 2385 : Disorderly Conduct
	a. Disorderly Conduct Ordinance 9-1-4

	J. 2389 : Honey Bees
	a. 6-5-23 Signage Bee Keeping with Markup
	b. 6-5-23.bee sign.ord.012020

	K. 2398 : Project Acceptance Certification 2018 Utility Improvements
	a. Proj acceptance cert
	b. 8700-280 - Adams and 37th
	c. 8700-280 - DeGroot
	d. AIS letter

	L. 2402 : Smoking Park
	M. 2403 : Concession Agreement

	Recommendations from the Plan Commission Meeting of January 13, 2020
	N. 2380 : TID 13 Creation
	a. TID 13 Project Plan

	O. 2383 : TID 8 Plan Amendment #2
	a. TID 8 A-2.CC resolution
	b. TID 8 A-2 Project Plan

	P. 2386 : Consider Zoning Code Text Amendment to allow the Board of Appeals to extend the expiration date of a
	a. 2-5-2.boa.ord.012020

	Q. 2388 : Change Zoning from R-3 Single and Double Family Residence District to B-1
	a. Zoning Public Hearing


	Recommendation from the Personnel & Finance Committee of January 16, 2020
	R. 2400 : Washington Highlands Abbey Ridge II

	12. For Information Only
	A. Newcomers Social, January 23, 2020, 6:00 PM, Behringer Room Community House
	Attachment: Newcomers Social, January 23, 2020, 6:00 PM, Behringer Room Community House

	B. SnowFest Family Winter Fun Day, January 25, 2020, 1:00 - 4:00 PM, Community House
	Attachment: SnowFest Family Winter Fun Day, January 25, 2020, 1:00 - 4:00 PM, Community House

	C. City Council Work Session, Monday, January 27, 2020, 6:00 PM
	D. Personnel and Finance Committee, Thursday, January 30, 2020 at 6:00 PM
	E. In Person Absentee Voting for the February 18, 2020 Spring Primary Election,  will begin Tuesday, January 28  through February 14 at City Hall between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:30 PM; Friday, February 14, 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM
	F. Candlelight Night Trail, Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve, Saturday, February 1, 2020, 6:30-8:30 PM
	Attachment: Candlelight Night Trail, Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve, Saturday, February 1, 2020, 6:30-8:30 PM

	G. Annual Two Rivers Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast, Sunday, February 2, 2020, 8:00 AM - 12:30 PM, Machut's Supper Club
	Attachment: Annual Two Rivers Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast, Sunday, February 2, 2020, 8:00 AM - 12:30 PM, Machut's Supper Club

	H. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, February 3, 2020, 6:00 PM
	I. The Chamber of Manitowoc County Awards of Distinction Annual Dinner, Tuesday, February 11, 2020, 5:00 PM, Capital Civic Centre.  RSVP to City Managers Office.
	J. Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve Tropical Blast 2020, Saturday, February 22, 2020, 5-9 PM, at Sepia Chapel
	Attachment: Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve Tropical Blast 2020, Saturday, February 22, 2020, 5-9 PM, at Sepia Chapel

	K. Spring Primary Election on February 18, 2020.  City Hall will be the only polling location open for this Election as there is one contest-Justice of Supreme Court and to save costs to the city, the other three polling locations will not be utilized for just this Election

	13. Closed Session
	14. Reconvene in Open Session
	To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

	15. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	9.B.1.a · National Marine Sanctuary
	10.A.1.a · 01.06.20 cc min final
	10.A.1.b · 01-16-20 special cc
	10.A.1.c · 11-25-19 special cc
	10.C.1.a · BIDC-CDA Minutes Nov 26 2019
	10.C.1.b · Rec Board min 12-10-19
	10.C.1.c · LBMinutes.122019
	10.C.1.d · 12-30.19.personnelfinance
	10.C.1.e · Public Works Minutes 01-06-2020
	10.C.1.f · Utilities Comm Minutes 01-07-20
	10.C.2.a · Electric Report
	10.C.2.b · Insp Report
	10.C.2.c · Library Report
	10.C.2.d · Park & Rec Report
	10.C.2.e · Public Works Report
	10.C.2.f · Safety Report
	10.C.2.g · Water Report
	10.C.3.a · Summary of Bills Dec 2019
	11.A.a · Newspapers
	11.D.a · 9-6-6 ord carcasses markup
	11.D.b · 9-6-6.carcasses.ord.012020
	11.E.a · Resolution Jacquette Retirement 01.20.2020
	11.F.a · Sonntag Board of Appeals appl
	11.G.a · Memo PD
	11.G.b · Ordinance Harboring Vicious Animals
	11.H.a · Worthless Checks Ordinance
	11.I.a · Disorderly Conduct Ordinance 9-1-4
	11.J.a · 6-5-23 Signage Bee Keeping with Markup
	11.J.b · 6-5-23.bee sign.ord.012020
	11.K.a · Proj acceptance cert
	11.K.b · 8700-280 - Adams and 37th
	11.K.c · 8700-280 - DeGroot
	11.K.d · AIS letter
	N.a · TID 13 Project Plan
	O.a · TID 8 A-2.CC resolution
	O.b · TID 8 A-2 Project Plan
	P.a · 2-5-2.boa.ord.012020
	Q.a · Zoning Public Hearing
	12.A · Newcomers Social, January 23, 2020, 6:00 PM, Behringer Room Community House
	12.B · SnowFest Family Winter Fun Day, January 25, 2020, 1:00 - 4:00 PM, Community House
	12.F · Candlelight Night Trail, Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve, Saturday, February 1, 2020, 6:30-8:30 PM
	12.G · Annual Two Rivers Kiwanis Pancake Breakfast, Sunday, February 2, 2020, 8:00 AM - 12:30 PM, Machut's Supper Club
	12.J · Woodland Dunes Nature Center and Preserve Tropical Blast 2020, Saturday, February 22, 2020, 5-9 PM, at Sepia Chapel


